
Page 1 of 3 

 

 City Council Meeting and Workshop 

December 2, 2013 

Agenda 
                                    
 
 
                                                                             
5:30 P.M.  Workshop  

A. Executive Session, Fire Negotiations pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(D) – Clint Deschene (20 

Minutes) 

B. Executive Session, MAP Police Command negotiations pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(D) – Clint 

Deschene (10 Minutes) 

C. Tree Harvesting – Denis D’Auteuil (20 Minutes) 

D. Executive Session, Lewiston-Auburn Economic Growth Council (LAEGC), pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. 

§405(6)(E), Public Session to follow if needed. 

 

7:00 P.M.  City Council Meeting 

 

Pledge of Allegiance   

I. Consent Items – All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered as routine and will be approved in one motion.   

There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilor or citizen so requests.  If requested, the item 

will be removed from the consent agenda and considered in the order it appears on the agenda.   

 

1. Order 102-12022013*   

Appointment of Wardens and Ward Clerks for December 2013 through 

December 2015. 

 

2.  Order 103-12022013* 

Accepting the transfer of Forfeiture Asset (Kourtney Francoeur). 

 

3. Order 104-12022013* 

Accepting the transfer of Forfeiture Asset (Ashley Gleason). 

 

4. Order 105-12022013* 

Accepting the transfer of Forfeiture Asset (Erick Estrada). 

II.    Minutes   

 November 12, 2013 Joint Council Meeting 

 November 18, 2013 Regular Council Meeting 
 

III.   Reports  

Mayor’s Report  
 

City Manager’s Report  

 Update on the Petition to consolidate Lewiston and Auburn 

 Update on naming the ball field at Pettengill Park  

 Committee Reports 

 Transportation 

o Androscoggin Transportation Resource Center – Mayor LaBonte 

o Lewiston Auburn Transit – Councilor Gerry 

o Airport, Railroad – Councilor Hayes 

 



Au b u r n  C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g  &  W o r k s h o p  
 December 2, 2013 

 

Page 2 of 3 

 

o Bike-Ped Committee – Councilor Shea 

 Housing 

o Community Development Block Grant, Neighborhood Stabilization Program, 

Auburn Housing Authority – Councilor Gerry 

 Economic Development 

o L-A Economic Growth Council, Auburn Business Development Corporation  

 Education 

o Auburn School Committee – Councilor Young 

o Auburn Public Library – Councilor LaFontaine 

o Great Falls TV – Councilor Young and Councilor Shea 

 Environmental Services 

o Auburn Water District, Auburn Sewerage District – Councilor Crowley 

o Mid-Maine Waste Action Corp. – Councilor Walker 

 Recreation 

o Recreation Advisory Board  

 Public Safety 

o LA 911 – Councilor Walker 

             City Councilors’ Reports               

IV.    Communications, Presentations and Recognitions  

 Presentation – John Storer on Water Rate Increase  

 Recognition – City Council Service 

 

V.     Open Session – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related to 

                                              City business which is not on this agenda.  Time limit for open sessions, by ordinance, is 45 minutes.    

 

VI.    Unfinished Business - None 

 

VII.     New Business 

 

1. Order 106-12022013 

Approving the order to extend funding to the Lewiston Auburn Economic 

Growth Council through June 30, 2014 and also accepting the revised scope of 

services as noted in the proposed order. 
 

2. Order 107-12022013 

Amending the downtown TIF district 10 (Public hearing). 

 

3. Order 108-12022013 

Amending the Auburn Mall TIF district 14 (Public hearing). 

 

4. Order 109-12022013 

Adopting the new Ice Arena TIF district 18 (Public hearing). 

 

5. Order 110-12022013 

Authorizing the City Manager to amend the lease with Slapshot, LLC. 

 

VIII. Executive Session 



Au b u r n  C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g  &  W o r k s h o p  
 December 2, 2013 

 

Page 3 of 3 

 

A. Executive Session, MAP Police Patrol pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(D) – No action required. 

 

IX.  Open Session - Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related to 

                                             City business which is not on this agenda. 

 

X. Adjournment 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive 

session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential 

until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion 

must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be 

scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The 

only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 

405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 

 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, 

disciplining, resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the 

investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's reputation 

or the individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 

(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that 

person be conducted in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  

(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be 

present. 

This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  

 

B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the 

cost of whose education is paid from public funds, as long as:  

(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an 

executive session if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  

 

C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property or 

interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would 

prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 

D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named 

before the body or agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees 

may be open to the public if both parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 

E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or 

contemplated litigation, settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant to 

the code of professional responsibility clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place the 

State, municipality or other public agency or person at a substantial disadvantage;  

 

F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public to 

those records is prohibited by statute; 

 

G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment 

purposes; consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content 

of an examination; and review of examinations with the person examined; and  

 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 

4452, subsection 1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that 

pending enforcement matter.  



City Council 

Workshop Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan    Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*    Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Fire Labor Contract 

 

Information: No later than the night of the workshop the City Council will be supplied with a confidential draft 

of a proposed labor contract with the IAFF Local 797, the fire department. 

The Council per practice will discuss in executive session and then post the contract for consideration and vote 

on December 16
th

, 2013.   

 

Financial: Yes, the cost to implement the terms of the contract. 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Discussion 

 

Previous Meetings and History: Regular updates since expiration of contract. 

 

Attachments:    

    

Council Workshop Date:  December 2, 2013 Item  A 

Author:   Clint Deschene 



City Council 

Workshop Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan    Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*    Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Police MAP Command Contract 

 

Information: No later than the night of the workshop the City Council will be supplied with a confidential draft 

of a proposed labor contract with Police MAP Command. 

The Council per practice will discuss in executive session and then post the contract for consideration and vote 

on December 16
th

, 2013.   

 

Financial: Yes, the cost to implement the terms of the contract. 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Discussion 

 

Previous Meetings and History: Regular updates since expiration of contract. 

 

Attachments:     

Council Workshop Date:  December 2, 2013 Item  B 

Author:   Clint Deschene 



City Council 

Workshop Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Tree Harvesting Discussion 

 

Information: Based on the attached agenda request form City staff recommends that a review of tree harvesting 

operations in the City be reviewed by the Public Services Department, City Planner and Code Enforcement 

Officer. In addition this review should integrate the Council’s direction to implement a Park’s Commission.  It 

is clear that a policy review of this issue would fall to a Parks Commission if currently in place.   

In additon the City will review the proper allocation of revenues generated from future tree harvesting activities 

and permitting function of such activities. Until this review is completed staff recommends a moratorium of 180 

days on all tree harvesting activities within the City. The next tree harvest is being coordinated by the Auburn 

School Department and is scheduled for the summer of 2014. 

 

Financial: none 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting:  

 

Direct the City Manager to coordinate staff to work with all interested parties to review tree harvesting 

operations in the City. This review would consider the proper allocation of revenues generated from future tree 

harvesting activities, permitting function of such activities and integrate the Public Services Department with a 

Parks Commission on this process.  

 

Until this review is completed The City Council hereby imposes a moratorium of 180 days on all tree harvesting 

activities within the City. 

 

Previous Meetings and History: None 

 

 

Attachments: Workshop Agenda Item Request Form submitted by Councilor Gerry 

Council Workshop Date:  December 2, 2013 Item  C 

Author:   Denis D’Auteuil 







City Council 

Workshop Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan    Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*    Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Lewiston-Auburn Economic Growth Council (LAEGC) 

 

Information: As a result of prior meetings and most recently a workshop on November 11
th

, 2013, the Council 

came to consensus to discuss and act upon a proposed order to continue funding to LAEGC with contingencies 

to have a joint, facilitated meeting with Lewiston. 

 

 

Financial: Impact use of TIF revenues, Municipal Budget and ultimate delivery of economic development 

services 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Discussion, Act on Order 106-12022013. 

 

Previous Meetings and History: 4 November 2013- discussed the contract and reviewed the Mayor’s memo to 

the Council. November 18
th

, 2013 had a workshop to discuss the direction. 

 

Attachments:  Proposed Order 106-12022013  

Council Workshop Date:  12/02/2013  Item  D 

Author:   Clint Deschene 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  Joshua Shea, At Large 

David Young, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 106-12022013 

 
WHEREAS, the Auburn City Council adopted a position in the 2014 budget, “that the City Manager shall propose and 

have established by the Auburn City Council a contract with LAEGC for services to be provided to the City of Auburn for 

economic development to occur within 5 months of the fiscal year with the consequence being the elimination of 

funding.”; 

 

WHEREAS, the City Manager and Mayor delivered to the Auburn City Council a proposed scope of service and contract 

at the October 21, 2013 City Council Meeting; 

 

WHEREAS, the Lewiston Auburn Economic Growth Council presented a revised scope of services to the Auburn City 

Council on November 18, 2013; 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED that the City Council of the City of Auburn hereby extends funding to the Lewiston 

Auburn Economic Growth Council through June 30, 2014 and be it further ordered that the City Council accepts the 

revised scope of services as a basis of framework for continued negotiation contingent upon: 

The City of Lewiston and the Board of LAEGC will join Auburn in a joint workshop and presentation on 

economic development models targeted for January 27
th
, 2014; 

That the joint workshop marks the initiation of strategy development for economic development work between 

partner and that a Joint Economic Development Committee will be established not long after said joint workshop 

to advise on the strategy development process and the finalization of a proposed scope of services. 



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Appointment of Wardens and Ward Clerks for 2014 and 2015. 

 

Information: The City Clerk nominates Wardens and Ward Clerks to be appointed by the City Council. One 

Warden and one Ward Clerk are to be appointed for each polling place.  

 

Peter Letourneau   Warden Ward 1    Washburn School 

Stella Doyon  Ward Clerk Ward 1 

Connie Bilodeau  Warden Ward 2    Auburn Middle School 

Beverly Ouellette  Ward Clerk Ward 2 

Lynn Bulmer  Warden Ward 3 May and June  Auburn Hall 

Sherri Flaherty  Ward Clerk Ward 3 May and June 

Jane Audet   Warden Ward 4    Fairview School 

Sheila Desgrosseilliers Ward Clerk Ward 4 

Norman McKeone  Warden Ward 5    Sherwood Heights School 

Roland Jordan  Ward Clerk Ward 5 

 

Sec. 5.2. Wardens and ward clerks. 

The city clerk shall nominate wardens and ward clerks who shall be confirmed by the city council. Wardens and ward 
clerks shall be residents of the city and shall hold office for two years from the first Monday in December following the 
regular municipal election or until a replacement has been confirmed. Wardens and ward clerks shall swear their faithful 
performance of duties to the city clerk or deputy city clerk.  

 

 

Financial: N/A 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Recommend passage 

 

Previous Meetings and History: N/A 

 

Attachments:  

21-A Ch 7 §501 Wardens and Ward Clerks 

Order 102-12022013 

Council Meeting Date:  December 2, 2013 Order  102-12022013* 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 



Title 21-A: ELECTIONS 
Chapter 7: ELECTION OFFICIALS  

§501. Wardens and ward clerks  

1. In a city.  In a city, the selection, term of office, compensation and partial duties of 

wardens and ward clerks are determined by the city charter. Additional duties are prescribed by 

this Title.  
[ 1987, c. 188, §4 (AMD) .]  

2. In a town.  In a town, with the approval of the municipal officers, the clerk of the 

municipality shall appoint a warden and may appoint one or more deputy wardens to assist in the 

duties on election day. If the clerk appoints another person as warden, the clerk may serve as 

deputy warden. It does not constitute an incompatibility of office for the clerk to serve as warden 

or deputy warden. The warden and deputy warden are entitled to a reasonable compensation as 

determined by the municipal officers.  
[ 1995, c. 459, §32 (AMD) .]  

3. Provisions applicable to both towns and cities.  A warden, ward clerk or any deputy 

warden may not be an officer of a municipal committee of a political party. Ward clerks or 

deputy wardens shall perform the duties of the warden when necessary and may not replace 

election clerks prescribed by this Title. The warden, ward clerk and deputy wardens must be 

registered voters of the municipality, except when a nonresident clerk is acting as either warden, 

ward clerk or deputy warden. When there is a vacancy in the office of warden, ward clerk or 

deputy warden, a person who is a resident of the county may serve as a replacement on a per 

election basis until the end of the vacated term. Before assuming the duties of office, the warden 

is sworn by the municipal clerk, and the ward clerk or deputy warden is sworn by the municipal 

clerk or by the warden.  

 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  Joshua Shea, At Large 

David Young, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 102-12022013 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby appoints the following individuals as Wardens and Ward Clerks for 

December 2013 through December 2015; 

 

Peter Letourneau   Warden  Ward 1    Washburn School 

Stella Doyon   Ward Clerk  Ward 1 

Connie Bilodeau  Warden  Ward 2    Auburn Middle School 

Beverly Ouellette  Ward Clerk  Ward 2 

Lynn Bulmer   Warden  Ward 3    Auburn Hall 

Sherri Flaherty  Ward Clerk  Ward 3  

Jane Audet   Warden  Ward 4    Fairview School 

Sheila Desgrosseilliers Ward Clerk  Ward 4 

Norman McKeone  Warden  Ward 5    Sherwood Heights School 

Roland Jordan   Ward Clerk  Ward 5 



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject:   Transfer of Forfeiture Asset – Kourtney Francoeur. 

 

Information: In August 2013, Auburn Police officers were conducting a plain clothes detail.  They encountered 

a female known to them as a drug dealer and user who had current bail conditions of search.  The female, 

identified as Kourtney Francoeur, was encountered as she exited a room from a motel in the City of Auburn.  A 

search of the female pursuant to her bail conditions revealed she was in possession of crack cocaine and heroin 

as well as $2,464.00 in US Currency.  In addition, she had in her possession a box of Glad plastic bags which 

are commonly used by drug dealers to package and distribute drugs to customers. 

 
Ms. Francoeur was arrested and charged with the following criminal offenses: 

 One count of Unlawful Possession of Schedule Drugs; Class C. 

 One count of Unlawful Possession of Schedule Drugs; Class D (Note based on prior convictions, this 

charge will more than likely be raised to Class C by the District Attorney’s Office.) 

 One count of Unlawful Possession of Schedule Drugs; Class E 

 One count of Violating Conditions of Release; Class E. 

 

 

Financial: The State of Maine, Office of the Attorney General, seeks to transfer $2,464.00 U.S. Currency, to 

the Auburn Police Department. 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Vote to accept transfer of $2,464.00 in U.S. Currency. 

 

Previous Meetings and History:  N/A 

 

Attachments:  

 Memo to City Manager   

 Order 103-12022013 

Council Meeting Date:  December 2, 2013 Order  103-02192013* 

Author:   Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., Chief of Police 



Phillip L. Crowell 
Chief  of  Police 
 
Jason D. Moen 
Deputy Chief 
 
Rita P. Beaudry 
Executive Assistant 

 

Memorandum 
 

To: Clinton Deschene, City Manager 

From: Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., Chief of Police 

Date: November 22, 2013 

Re: Criminal Forfeiture Funds – Kourtney Francoeur 

 

The Auburn Police Department seeks to accept the following Criminal forfeited assets: 

 Superior Court Criminal Docket No. CR-13-974 – Kourtney Francoeur   $2,464.00    

In August 2013, Auburn Police officers were conducting a plain clothes detail.  They 
encountered a female known to them as a drug dealer and user who had current bail 
conditions of search.  The female was encountered as she exited a room from a motel in 
the City of Auburn.  A search of the female pursuant to her bail conditions revealed she 
was in possession of crack cocaine and heroin as well as $2,464.00 in US Currency.  In 
addition, she had in her possession a box of Glad plastic bags which are commonly used 
by drug dealers to package and distribute drugs to customers. 
 
The female was arrested and charged with the following criminal offenses: 

 One count of Unlawful Possession of Schedule Drugs; Class C. 

 One count of Unlawful Possession of Schedule Drugs; Class D  (Note based on 
prior convictions, this charge will more than likely be raised to Class C by the 
District Attorney’s Office.) 

 One count of Unlawful Possession of Schedule Drugs; Class E 

 One count of Violating Conditions of Release; Class E. 
 

 

Auburn Police Department 
 

6 0  CO U R T  S T R E E T  •  A U B U R N ,  M A I N E  •  0 4 2 1 0  
P H O N E :  2 0 7 . 3 3 3 . 6 6 5 0  •  W WW . A U B U R N P D . C O M  

A D M I N I S T R A T I O N  F A X :  2 0 7 . 3 3 3 . 3 8 5 5 •  P A T R O L / R E CO R D S  F A X :  2 0 7 . 3 3 3 . 3 8 5 6  



Tizz Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  Joshua Shea, At Large 

David Young, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan LaBonte, Mayor 

 

 

 

                                                 IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER    103-12022013 

 
ORDERED, that the municipality of Auburn, Maine, by and through its municipal officers, and does 

hereby grant approval pursuant to 15 M.R.S.A.  5824(3) &  5826(6) to the transfer of Defendant(s) in 

Rem (Kourtney Francoeur), or any portion thereof ($2,464.00 U.S. Currency) on the grounds that the 

Auburn Police Department did make a substantial contribution to the investigation of this or a related 

criminal case. 

 

WHEREFORE, the municipality of Auburn, Maine does hereby approve of the transfer of the 

Defendant(s) in Rem (Kourtney Francoeur), or any portion thereof ($2,464.00 U.S. Currency), pursuant to 

15 M.R.S.A.             §5826(6) by vote of the Auburn municipal legislative body on or about 

December 2, 2013. 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject:   Transfer of Forfeiture Asset – Ashley Gleason. 

 

Information: In February of 2013, an Auburn Police officer conducted a motor vehicle stop within the city 

limits of Auburn.  The male operator and female passenger of the vehicle were both on bail conditions and 

subject to search.  Subsequently, the female passenger, Ashley Gleason, was found to be in possession of 

multiple illegal drugs to include heroin, marijuana, cocaine and 52 Oxycodone prescription pills.  In 

addition, Ms. Gleason was in possession of $6,341.00 in US Currency.  She was arrested and all drugs and 

currency were seized. 

 

Ms. Gleason was charged with the following criminal offenses: 

 3 counts of Unlawful Trafficking in Schedule Drugs; Class B 

 3 counts of Unlawful Possession of Schedule Drugs; Class C 

 Trafficking in Prison Contraband; Class C 

 Unlawful Possession of Schedule Drugs; Class D 

 Violation of Conditions of Release; Class D and 

Civil Possession of a Usable Amount of Marijuana 

 

Financial: The State of Maine, Office of the Attorney General, seeks to transfer $6,341.00 U.S. Currency, to 

the Auburn Police Department. 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Vote to accept transfer of $6,341.00 in U.S. Currency. 

 

Previous Meetings and History:  N/A 

 

Attachments:  

 Memo to City Manager   

 Order 104-12022013 

Council Meeting Date:  December 2, 2013 Order  104-12022013* 

Author:   Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., Chief of Police 



Phillip L. Crowell 
Chief  of  Police 
 
Jason D. Moen 
Deputy Chief 
 
Rita P. Beaudry 
Executive Assistant 

 

Memorandum 
 

To: Clinton Deschene, City Manager 

From: Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., Chief of Police 

Date: November 22, 2013 

Re: Criminal Forfeiture Funds – Ashley Gleason 

 

The Auburn Police Department seeks to accept the following Criminal forfeited assets: 

 Superior Court Criminal Docket No. CR-13-911 – Ashley Gleason   $6,341.00  

In February of 2013, an Auburn Police officer conducted a motor vehicle stop within the 
city limits of Auburn.  The male operator and female passenger of the vehicle were both 
on bail conditions and subject to search.  Subsequently, the female passenger, Ashley 
Gleason, was found to be in possession of multiple illegal drugs to include heroin, 
marijuana, cocaine and 52 Oxycodone prescription pills.  In addition, Ms. Gleason was in 
possession of $6,341.00 in US Currency.  She was arrested and all drugs and currency 
were seized. 
 
Ms. Gleason was charged with the following criminal offenses: 

 3 counts of Unlawful Trafficking in Schedule Drugs; Class B 

 3 counts of Unlawful Possession of Schedule Drugs; Class C 

 Trafficking in Prison Contraband; Class C 

 Unlawful Possession of Schedule Drugs; Class D 

 Violation of Conditions of Release; Class D and 

 Civil Possession of a Usable Amount of Marijuana 

Auburn Police Department 
 

6 0  CO U R T  S T R E E T  •  A U B U R N ,  M A I N E  •  0 4 2 1 0  
P H O N E :  2 0 7 . 3 3 3 . 6 6 5 0  •  W WW . A U B U R N P D . C O M  

A D M I N I S T R A T I O N  F A X :  2 0 7 . 3 3 3 . 3 8 5 5 •  P A T R O L / R E CO R D S  F A X :  2 0 7 . 3 3 3 . 3 8 5 6  



Tizz Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  Joshua Shea, At Large 

David Young, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan LaBonte, Mayor 

 

 

 

                                                 IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER    104-12022013 

 
ORDERED, that the municipality of Auburn, Maine, by and through its municipal officers, and does 

hereby grant approval pursuant to 15 M.R.S.A.  5824(3) &  5826(6) to the transfer of Defendant(s) in 

Rem (Ashley Gleason), or any portion thereof ($6,341.00 U.S. Currency) on the grounds that the Auburn 

Police Department did make a substantial contribution to the investigation of this or a related criminal 

case. 

 

WHEREFORE, the municipality of Auburn, Maine does hereby approve of the transfer of the 

Defendant(s) in Rem (Ashley Gleason), or any portion thereof ($6,341.00 U.S. Currency), pursuant to 15 

M.R.S.A.             §5826(6) by vote of the Auburn municipal legislative body on or about December 

2, 2013. 



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject:   Transfer of Forfeiture Asset – Erick Estrada. 

 

Information: In May of 2013, an Auburn Police officer conducted a motor vehicle stop within the city limits of 

Auburn. Subsequent to a search, crack cocaine, 4 bags of heroin and 10 Oxycodone pills were located.  In 

addition, $1,851.00 in US Currency was located.  Two subjects in the vehicle were arrested and all drugs and 

currency were seized. 

Mr. Estrada was in possession of the currency and was charged with the following criminal offenses: 

 3 counts of Aggravated Trafficking in Schedule Drugs; Class A 

The offenses were elevated to aggravated because of the close proximity of the offense in relation to Washburn 

Elementary School on Lake Auburn Avenue. 

 

Financial: The State of Maine, Office of the Attorney General, seeks to transfer $1,851.00 U.S. Currency, to 

the Auburn Police Department. 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Vote to accept transfer of $1,851.00 in U.S. Currency. 

 

Previous Meetings and History:  N/A 

 

Attachments:  

 Memo to City Manager  

 Order 105-12022013 

Council Meeting Date:  December 2, 2013 Order       105-12022013* 

Author:   Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., Chief of Police 



Phillip L. Crowell 
Chief  of  Police 
 
Jason D. Moen 
Deputy Chief 
 
Rita P. Beaudry 
Executive Assistant 

 

Memorandum 
 

To: Clinton Deschene, City Manager 

From: Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., Chief of Police 

Date: November 22, 2013 

Re: Criminal Forfeiture Funds – Erick Estrada 

 

The Auburn Police Department seeks to accept the following Criminal forfeited assets: 

 Superior Court Criminal Docket No. CR-13-621 – Erick Estrada   $1,851.00  

In May of 2013, an Auburn Police officer conducted a motor vehicle stop within the city 
limits of Auburn. Subsequent to a search, crack cocaine, 4 bags of heroin and 10 
Oxycodone pills were located.  In addition, $1,851.00 in US Currency was located.  Two 
subjects in the vehicle were arrested and all drugs and currency were seized. 

Mr. Estrada was in possession of the currency and was charged with the following 
criminal offenses: 

 3 counts of Aggravated Trafficking in Schedule Drugs; Class A 

The offenses were elevated to aggravated because of the close proximity of the offense 
in relation to Washburn Elementary School on Lake Auburn Avenue. 

 

Auburn Police Department 
 

6 0  CO U R T  S T R E E T  •  A U B U R N ,  M A I N E  •  0 4 2 1 0  
P H O N E :  2 0 7 . 3 3 3 . 6 6 5 0  •  W WW . A U B U R N P D . C O M  

A D M I N I S T R A T I O N  F A X :  2 0 7 . 3 3 3 . 3 8 5 5 •  P A T R O L / R E CO R D S  F A X :  2 0 7 . 3 3 3 . 3 8 5 6  



Tizz Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  Joshua Shea, At Large 

David Young, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan LaBonte, Mayor 

 

 

 

                                                 IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER    105-12022013 

 
ORDERED, that the municipality of Auburn, Maine, by and through its municipal officers, and does 

hereby grant approval pursuant to 15 M.R.S.A.  5824(3) &  5826(6) to the transfer of Defendant(s) in 

Rem (Erick Estrada), or any portion thereof ($1,851.00 U.S. Currency) on the grounds that the Auburn 

Police Department did make a substantial contribution to the investigation of this or a related criminal 

case. 

 

WHEREFORE, the municipality of Auburn, Maine does hereby approve of the transfer of the 

Defendant(s) in Rem (Erick Estrada), or any portion thereof ($1,851.00 U.S. Currency), pursuant to 15 

M.R.S.A.             §5826(6) by vote of the Auburn municipal legislative body on or about December 

2, 2013. 

 

 

 

 

 











TIMELINE FOR FORMAL MERGER PROCESS OF LEWISTON & AUBURN 

 

 

Background - Under the statutes (MRSA Title 30-A, Sec 2151 – 2156), when 1,000 valid 

signatures are submitted on a petition to consolidate two or more municipalities, the City Council 

shall schedule at the next available election, the election of three Joint Charter Commissioners  

(three from Lewiston and three from Auburn).  Once elected, the six Joint Charter Commission 

members are tasked with drafting a consolidation agreement. 

 

November 2013 – 1,000 signatures have been submitted and verified on a Lewiston petition to 

start the formal process to consolidate the Cities of Lewiston and Auburn.1,000 signatures have 

been submitted and verified on an Auburn petition to start the formal process to consolidate the 

Cities of Lewiston and Auburn (validation completed 7/25/2013). 

 

December 32, 2014 2013 City Council meeting – Receive report on submission and completion 

of consolidation petitionupdate Council on status. 

 

January 76, 2014 City Council meeting – Workshop issue with new City Council 

 

January 21, 2014 City Council meeting (held on Tuesday due to the holiday) – Vote to set 

election date for the Joint Charter Commissioners as June 10, 2014 

 

February 10, 2014 – Nomination papers become available for the Joint Charter Commission 

seats (120 days before election day by Lewiston Auburn Charter) 

 

April 11March 27, 2014 – Filing deadline for nomination papers for Joint Charter Commission 

seats (60 75 days before election day by Lewiston Auburn Charter) 

 

June 10, 2014 – Election Day.   Top three candidates receiving the most votes are elected to 

serve as the three Joint Charter Commissioners from LewistonAuburn. 

 

June 11, 2014 – Sworn into office 

 

June 12, 2014 - Begin work on the consolidation agreement.  Per statutes (MRSA Title 30-A, 

Sec 2152 ss 3), the Agreement must contain: 

 

A) Names of municipalities consolidating (Lewiston and Auburn) 

B) Proposed name of municipality 

C) The property, real and personal, belonging to each municipality and its fair value 

D) The indebtedness, bonded and otherwise, of each municipality 

E) The proposed name and location of the municipal office 

F) The proposed charter 

G) The terms for apportioning tax rates to service the existing bonded indebtedness of 

each respective municipalities 

H) Any other necessary and proper facts and terms (Note – I would assume possibly 

tasks and deadlines related to actual transition, effective date, etc.) 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

When proposed Consolidation Agreement is completed by Commission  

(6 months, 12 months, 18 months – I do not see a time frame deadline in the statutes so I 

guess they can take as long as they need - there does not appear to be a time frame 

deadline in the statutes): 

 

The Agreement then needs to be voted on by the citizens at a municipal election.   Both sides 

need to approve it by a majority vote in order for it to pass. (30-A, sec 2152 ss4) 

 

 

If it is the Charter Commission’s goal to bring this to the voters at the November 2015 election: 

 

August 31, 2015 – At the absolute latest – Ballot wording to City Clerk to design absentee and 

official ballots.  Not sure what questions would appear on the ballot – just one Yes or No 

question to approve or not approve the Consolidation Agreement?  Any other ballot questions 

related to this issue? Should be consistent with Lewiston. 

 

September 8, 2015 – Order ballots from printers 

 

October 1, 2015 – Absentee ballots available (30-45 days before election) 

 

October 2, 2015 – Last day to do public notice of public hearing (Title 30-A, Sec 2152, ss4B) 

 

October 23, 2015 – Last day to hold a public hearing on the Consolidate Agreement (Title 30-A, 

Sec 2152 ss4A) 

 

November 3, 2015 – Election Day – On ballot is election of regular municipal officers - Mayor, 

City Council, School Committee and question of approving Consolidation Agreement 

 

If Consolidation Agreement is approved by both cities, then it goes into effect on the effective 

date predetermined in the Agreement.  Time would need to be allotted for planning and 

conducting the transition.   Statutes (30-A, Sec 2154) say each city’s ordinances remain in effect 

for 2 years (not “up to”, but a definitive two years) after the effective date of the consolidation at 

which point they become void, so it appears the communities would have 2 years to work 

through the transition and set up of a new community. 

 

 

 

To be resolved in January 2014 by City Attorney and staff: 

1) How many signatures are needed on the nomination petitions? Would it be one hundred 

since that is what is needed for Mayor which is citywide? 

2) Need written description of office they are running for and specific title of office.  Is it 

“Joint Charter Commissioner”?   Description:   Members of the Joint Charter 

Commission shall draft and prepare a Consolidation Agreement, as defined in 30-A 

MRSA Sec 2152, for the purpose of consolidating the municipalities of Lewiston and 

Auburn. 

3) Kathy - Question for Ethics Commission – position subject to campaign finance 

regulations – reports, contribution limits, etc.? 



Auburn Sewerage District Report for Meeting Monday 2013.12.02 

Prepared:   Monday 2013.11.25  

TO:  Residents of Auburn and the Auburn City Council 

FROM:  Tizz E. H. Crowley- Auburn City Council Ward 1 

  Mayor LaBonté’s representative to ASD 

 

The Auburn Sewerage District Trustees met on Tuesday, 
November 19, 2013 at the District’s office, 268 Court St.  
 
In the discussion of sewer rates, it was noted that Auburn Sewerage District has much of 
our CSO (combined sewer overflows) work completed. This work removes storm water 
from our sewer system and treatment plant.  Combined sewer systems are sewers that 
are designed to collect rainwater runoff, domestic sewage, and industrial wastewater in 
the same pipe. Most of the time, combined sewer systems transport all of their 
wastewater to a sewage treatment plant, where it is treated and then discharged to a 
water body. During periods of heavy rainfall or snowmelt, however, the wastewater 
volume in a combined sewer system can exceed the capacity of the sewer system or 
treatment plant. For this reason, combined sewer systems are designed to overflow 
occasionally.   We want to remove the storm water from the sewer system to reduce 
demand on the treatment plan and reduce the overflows that might dump into the 
Androscoggin River. Lewiston often uses its storm water “rain tax” for this type of 
construction project and so Lewiston’s sewer payments do not pay for this work.  The 
goal of CSO work is to be able to handle overflow from a 1 year-type storm. 
 
The season to use our vacuum truck is coming to a close due to temperatures.  It is 
unwise to use pumps that might retain water.  If the water freezes we would damage the 
equipment.  The vacuum truck has already saved us some money in our capital budget as 
we don’t need to hire outside business in some of the maintenance work.   
 
The upgrade to lift station E-5, located on the east side of Taylor Pond, is complete and 
working quite well. 
 
Talk about a swing in local temperatures!  October high was reported at 78 and low of 
only 19.  The average was 48 degrees F.  
 
Repair and maintenance of manholes are reported each month.  A Rexus manhole costs 
approximately $400.  The Sewerage District has in excess of 2100 manholes in our city.  
 



The review of financial reports and discussion shows a forecast of $221,000 surplus from 
operations as compared to the budget amount of $180,000.  Year-end cash position is 
estimated at $827,000. 
  
Auburn is expected to end the calendar year with a credit at the Lewiston-Auburn Water 
Pollution Control Authority (LAWPCA) of over $25,000. 
 
Much of the meeting time was spent reviewing the first draft of the Auburn Sewerage 
District 2014 Budget which includes a rate increase in July 2014.   The increased cost for 
our commercial insurance package reflects the large claims resulting from wet wipe 
blockages.   Capital Improvement Projects include $2.6m for the 5 year CSO plan update 
and implementation of remediation. There will be less than one mile of pipe replaced in 
the proposed budget- so it will take over 110 years to complete the system work. 
 
A special joint workshop with the Auburn Water District Trustees has been scheduled for 
Tuesday, December 3, 2013.  The agenda topics are payroll and benefits. 
 
Sewer Tip for December:  It is important to keep drains flowing.  Avoid pouring coffee 

grounds, oil, or other solids down the kitchen sink.  Never put celery, 

onion peels, artichoke leaves, bones, cornhusks, glass or metal down 

the disposal.  Paper products, matches, or cigarettes will also clog the 

garbage disposal and drains.  Always run cold water while using the 

garbage disposal.  You can routinely sharpen the disposal blades by 

inserting ice cubes.  Orange or lemon peels will clean the smell of your disposal pleasant.  

Do not use drain cleaning chemicals in your disposal.  

In the bath, you should remove hair from the sink and tub after each use so they are not 

washed down the drain. Instead of harsh chemicals, an inexpensive option to clearing a 

clogged drain is: 

Gather the items you’ll need:   Plunger, boiling water, baking soda, and vinegar. To soften 

the clog, pour 2 quarts boiling water into the drain. Wait one minute, and then plunge 

the drain to loosen the blockage.  Pour 1/4 cup baking soda followed by 1/2 cup vinegar 

down the clogged tub drain. This mixture should dissolve the buildup. Let the mixture 

work for 30 minutes, then pour another 2 quarts of boiling water into the drain.  

As always, thank you Mayor LaBonte for the opportunity to serve in your place at the 
Auburn Sewerage District. 
 



Auburn Water District Report for Meeting Monday 2013.11.04 

Prepared:   Monday 2013.11.25  

TO:  Residents of Auburn and the Auburn City Council 

FROM:  Tizz E. H. Crowley- Auburn City Council Ward 1 

  Mayor LaBonté’s representative to AWD 

 

The Auburn Water District met on Wednesday, November 20, 2013 at 

Auburn City Hall in the Community Room. 

 

As noted in my sewer report, there will be a joint workshop with the Sewerage and Water Districts on Tuesday, 

December 3rd to discuss payroll and benefits programs.  

 

The water odor issue has improved with a pre-chlorine treatment change and moving the water through the 

system. The water taste issue, where water has tasted like cucumbers, has also resolved.  If residents are still 

experiencing a taste difference, please contact the District.  Drinking water will be provided to anyone sensitive to 

the recent changes. 

 

The financial report review shows the anticipated year-end surplus from operations will be between $100,000 and 

$120,000, less than the budgeted $170,000.  Revenues from Merchandise and Jobbing are up year-to-date in part 

because of the new dual sheet ice arena.  Payroll is running higher than year-to-date budget because the Capital 

Improvement projects have been completed for the year, so more hours are spent on routine and preventive 

maintenance.  Another PH analyzer has been purchased as it was needed for the additional work from the taste 

and odor water issues.   

 

Laboratory results for October were not available this month’s meeting. 

 

All fire hydrants active this summer have been pumped out and prepared for winter.  In the fall, the crew also 

flushes all hydrants located at dead line lines.  All seasonal shut-offs on Taylor Pond have been completed.  

 

With limited time available before the start of the Public Hearing on the water rate increase, Trustees began a 

review of the proposed 2014 budget.  The budget is based on a rate increase of 9.8%.  Auburn’s share of the UV 

Treatment Plant is $258,841 or a 9.68% increase.  Capital improvement projects are budgeted outside regular 

maintenance.  

 

In reviewing the Lake Auburn Watershed Protection Commission (LAWPC) budget, the Source Protection 

Management expenditure increased $18,700 to do erosion work.  The Auburn Water District revenue 

contributions for operations increased about $25,000- over 39%.    AWD will also be contributing $125,000 to the 

land acquisition fund. The District’s planned CIP work for 2014 will only cover 4200 ft of pipe repairs. 

 

The meeting adjoined to begin the Public Hearing on the proposed water rate increase at 5pm.  Welcome remarks 

were made by Board of Trustee President, K.C. Geiger.  The purpose of the public hearing was to provide 

information concerning the proposed rate increase for customers of the Auburn Water District and to allow 

customers and the Public Advocate, if present, to testify and ask questions.   

 



There were only two members of the public in the audience, and only Mr. Peter Vondell of 153 Broad Street 

spoke in opposition of the rate increase.  A water district customer does retain the option of installing a well in 

lieu of using the public water district.  State law does require residents to connect to a public sewer line if it’s 

within 200 ft of the property; but there is no such law relating to water service.   

 

The Auburn Water District’s history dates back to 1869, with the Water District created in 1923 by an act of the 

State legislature. The City Council must approve any bonding action. The proposed rate increase is required 

because of increased operation and maintenance related to the new UV Treatment Plant, as well as, the increased 

debt for principal and interest payments.  Between 2011-2013 capital expenditures included FCC narrowband 

compliance upgrade of $203,000, complete meter replacements for $593,000 and water main replacements 

projects in conjunction with City and MDOT reconstructions for $1,136,000.   Metered revenue has been relatively 

flat since 2011.   Future budget drivers include Lake Auburn algae treatment costs of $2 million, water main 

replacement projects likely will run $600,000 to $800,000 per year.  We need to re-invest in infrastructure and 

ensure safety and water quality. 

 

Auburn Water rates will continue to be one of the lowest water rates in the State.  Currently Auburn has the 

second lowest water rate (Kittery is the lowest as they supply a significant volume to the Portsmouth Shipyard) of 

the 87 water systems that serve at least 1000 customers.  The last increase for AWD customers was 3 years ago.  

If the proposed change is approved, Auburn will become the 4th lowest water rate in the State.  The new rate will 

be $35.46 per quarter as compared to Lewiston’s rate of $41.22 per quarter.  The State average is $63.35 per 

quarter.  The average use customer would experience about $0.05 per day on the new schedule.   

 

Copies of all materials supporting the proposed rate change were filed with the Public Utilities Commission and 

the Public Advocates on October 2, 2013 and have been on file at the District’s business office since that date for 

inspection by customers.  If within 30 days of the public hearing, 15% of the customers of the District file with the 

Treasurer of the District and the PU Commission petitions demanding a review of the rate changes by the 

Commission, the rate change may be suspended, investigated, reviewed, and changed in accordance to Section 

310.  Signatures on the petition are invalid unless accompanied by the printed name and address of the signers.  

Upon request the Auburn Water District will provide customers with the appropriate petition forms.   

 

After the close of the public hearing the Auburn Water District Board of Trustees voted unanimously to accept the 

9.8% rate increase to be effective January 1, 2014.   

 

Trustees Richard Whiting and Tizz Crowley, along with Superintendent John Storer attended a workshop in 

Brunswick on Understanding Water and Wastewater Infrastructure and the Responsibilities of local officials- such 

as trustees.   I will include more information from this session in my next report.  

 

As always, thank you Mr. Mayor for providing me the opportunity to serve. 



Auburn Ward 1 Report for Meeting Monday 2013.12.02 

Prepared:   Monday 2013.11.27  

TO:  Residents of Auburn and the Auburn City Council 

FROM:  Tizz E. H. Crowley- Auburn City Council Ward 1 

 

“Thank you”- to all the volunteers who helped with the Clean 

Up Day at Washburn School.  Many arrived an hour or more 

before the scheduled start time and so we finished by noon.  

Parents and workers collected bags of trash, an old sofa, several discarded tires, metal, baby pram, and 

lot of lumber with rusty nails.  The overgrown area appears to have construction waste like broken 

pavement and cement components.  Thank you to Tim Horton’s for providing coffee and hot chocolate.  

Particular thanks to Heather and Ryan Wyman and family for organizing the day and making the  

arrangement for support, supplies, and assistance. 

 

Thank you to Miss Carlene Magno’s English Class that allowed me to sit in and 

participate in a class on Charles Dickens’ Christmas Carol.  Miss Magno had the 

characters come alive as the class discussed words and daily life activities from the 

Victorian periods.  These students were clearly engaged in literature and the class.  It 

was most enjoyable; I wanted to return for the rest of the book. Do you know what 

“stave” means or how to describe an extinguisher cap? 

 

 

Congratulations to the Award winners announced at the Androscoggin Land Trust Annual Meeting.   

From Auburn Stephen J. Martelli won the Elliott Bates Stewardship award and the Community Business 

Stewardship award was presented to Central Maine Orthopaedics also of Auburn.   

 Congratulations to Josh MacDonald and his staff for a successful opening on the new 

Norway Savings Bank arena.  I also appreciated the opportunity to have a “last fried 

dough” at the closing of Ingersoll arena.  I can’t believe I actually skated… it’s been 14 

years since my last time of skates.  The Mayor did a great job on the ice! 

Dates to watch-   it will be a busy holiday weekend with Hanukkah starting at sunset this Wednesday, 

November 27th and Thanksgiving on Thursday.  I hope everyone enjoys time with family and friends.  

Remember many are not as fortunate as we are, so let’s be appreciative for all we have and all we are 

able to do.   

 

Sunday, December 1st: Advent begins.  Outside religious groups, the word “advent” is associated with 

something that is on the brink of coming, such as, “the advent of the fiscal collapse”. In churches, 

though, Advent is a season of waiting, of expectation, hope and preparation.  The lighting of successive 

candles (perhaps modeled on the Hanukkah lights) is a way of marking time, of building expectation, In 

recent American culture, it seems like the "Christmas season" begins earlier and earlier.  Perhaps 



merchants, eager to make their sales goals are largely responsible for this.  The weeks 

leading up to Christmas Day comprise the season of Advent.  For those who are 

overwhelmed by the commercialism of the secular Christmas observing Advent can 

bring more meaning in this time of year.  As a season of quiet penitence and expectant 

waiting, the observation of Advent also serves to make the holidays of the season all 

the more joyous, by contrast. 

 

Wednesday, December 4th is the Twin Cities Holiday Celebration including a Parade of Lights.  The 
event kicks off on Ash Street at 6pm and travels to Bates Street to Pine Street, stops at Kennedy Park for 
tree lighting & Salvation Army Canteen, Lisbon Street to Main Street, across the Longley Bridge to 
Auburn’s Main Street to Festival Plaza in Auburn.  Music is provided by Dionne Entertainment. Dress 
warm and enjoy the evening with friends and neighbors.  I’ll be waving from the Auburn Water and 
Sewerage Districts’ float.   There will be other festivities in Auburn before the parade.    
5:00 p.m. – 8:30 p.m.  There will be FREE Wagon Rides by Stillbrook Acres on Main Street, Auburn.   
4:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m. (Sponsored by Auburn Public Library) FREE Story Time at Auburn City Hall, 60 
Court Street, Community Room #206  
4:30 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. (Sponsored by Auburn Public Library) FREE Arts & Crafts at Auburn City Hall, 60 
Court Street, Community Room #206 
 
Saturday, December 7th is Pearl Harbor Remembrance Day in the U.S. Take a 
moment to reflex on the sacrifices of the day made by veterans.  Don’t 
forget to say “thank you” to veterans who continue to protect our liberties.  
 
Monday, December 9th the community is invited to the Inauguration of 
Auburn’s Mayor, City Council and School Committee.  The program begins at 6pm in the gymnasium at 
Edward Little High School. 
 
Tuesday, December 10th the Maine Department of Transportation is holding a “summit” to discuss 
public transit services in Androscoggin, Franklin and Oxford Counties. The meeting is being held from 
3:30 PM to 6:00 PM at the Auburn Public Library. More information to come, but we are trying to get 
the word to as many people/groups as possible. 

 
Saturday, December 14th- "Experience Auburn- Enjoy a Day of Holiday Fun!"-All 
around Auburn, Maine.  You’re invited to join family and friends at home 
Auburn.  Why travel when you can have fun and celebrate here in town? See 
draft schedule attached to this report.  Santa is coming to town to see you! 
 



December 21st, at 17:11 (UTC) Winter Solstice, is the shortest day of the year in the northern 
hemisphere when the sun reaches its most southerly declination of -23. 5 degrees.  It has influenced the 
lives of many people over the centuries, particularly through art, literature, and mythology.  Although 
winter was regarded as the season of darkness and cold, the coming of lighter days after the winter 
solstice brings on a more festive mood. To many people, this return of the light is a reason to celebrate 
that nature’s cycle was continuing.  Winter means celebrating being awake in the chill dark. It’s thrilling in the 
contrast between the inky black of darkness and the lights that glow outside–the moon, the stars, candles, and 

lanterns.  

 I’d suggest you make a promise this winter to spend more time 

listening, watching, and honoring the slower, quieter rhythm of the 

season. On the solstice, visit a special place outdoors- walk a trail in 

the moonlight, gaze on the stars from a perch that gives you a great 

view of the skies, or just find a quiet place on the edge of your 

yard.  There are beautiful places at the Lake or on the Mountain in 

Ward 1 where you can enjoy the quiet of this special night. 

 

Visiting Hours- Visiting hours are scheduled for Tuesday, December 10th from 2:00-3:30pm at the 

Auburn Public Library.  The time is shortened so I can attend a transportation summit.  I will also be at 

visiting hours on Thursday, December 26th from 5-7pm.  

 

Information provided to residents this period:  As a Councilor I get calls and questions from Auburn 

residents.  Helping to find the answers is one of my favorite parts of serving on the Council.  Since our 

last meeting we’ve looked at several things including: 

 

Naming of the Baseball field in Pettengill Park:  There was a request submitted in the spring to name 

the baseball field.  The item was tabled until after July 1st.  The City Manager delayed the agenda item to 

fall based on expected work on recreation committee.  No new date for consideration has been 

announced. 

 

Work continues on Winter Fest.  I have been talking with various groups and organizations who may 

wish to participate in the weekend celebration scheduled for January 24-26, 2014.  Watch for more 

information from the Recreation Department. 

 

Response to my “Request It” example:  My last report gave directions and screen shots on how to use 

the request it feature on the City’s website.  Thank you to those who sent me copies of the replies to 

your requests.  As you know, my example was to ask for Councilors’ reports to be posted to the 

Councilors’ pages on Auburn’s website.  Thought you’d like to see the reply I received: 

 

From: Renee Bogart 

To: Belinda Gerry; Bob Hayes; David Young; Jonathan LaBonte; Joshua Shea; Leroy Walker; Mary 

Lafontaine; Tizz Crowley 

Cc: Karen Veilleux; Paul Fraser; Clint Deschene; Howard Kroll; 'Adam Lee' 



Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 10:33 AM 

Subject: Request It 

 

Councilor Crowley, 

Thank you for your Request It item (below).  I am glad you are finding this avenue as an effective way to 

communicate your ideas.  And we always welcome ideas and suggestions that may help us improve our services. 

 Since your contact email is listed as your city email address, we are treating this as a Councilor request. 

 Therefore I am sending this to the entire Council to gauge their interest with the possibility that you may want to 

move this forward (via the City Manager) as a request for a workshop item. 

 As a clarification, is it your intent to have 7 different Alert Me categories for Councilor Reports, one for each 

elected official?  

 We have internal processes in place that help us to determine how 

the website presents itself to our residents.  We have analytical 

tools – the same tools used by multimillion dollar companies – that 

assist us with our decision-making based on factors such as hits, 

bounce rates, searches etc.  These analytics then indicate where on 

the hierarchy certain items end up with respect to subject matter 

relevance.  We monitor the amount of Alert Me subscribers and 

subjects based on these quantitative values.  For example, our 

analytics tell us that parking bans and bid notifications are very 

relevant to site visitors’ interests whereas reports generated by City 

staff rank quite low. 

Attached is a snapshot of our web traffic from the last month to 

further illustrate how website decisions are made. 

 Generally, I would not take the time to explain some of these 

fundamentally internal workflow concepts to you, as you are a 

policy maker and it is not my intent to bog you down with “industry 

talk”.  However, since you have routinely expressed your thoughts 

and suggestions on the City website I thought it may be a good use of my time.  

This request does require a great deal of staff time and will be a considerable distraction from staff’s core duties. 

 If it is the Council’s desire that we proceed with something of this nature, then I will need to re-think our work 

flow and processes. 

 Council – please let me know your level of interest in this and I thank you in advance for your thoughts.     

  

Requested information on the tax impact to residents on the TIF for the dual sheet ice arena: At the 

last City Council meeting, there was a proposal to create a new Tax Increment Financing (TIF) district for 

the new dual sheet ice arena.  The plan would be to “eliminate” the taxes paid on the arena for  

5 years.  I have received calls asking the impact of TIF on revenue for general fund expenses.  Callers 
worried that taxpayers would be subsidizing the arena project by a loss of tax dollars.  I sent a number of 



questions to the City Manager.  Here are my questions and his answers.  I expect we will have more 
details at the next meeting on December 2nd. 
  
Would you please send me the estimated tax amounts for the next 5 years on the dual sheet arena?  As 
I understand the TIF change request, these tax dollars would no longer flow to pay expenses in the 
general fund but would lower the lease amount paid by the City to the owner.   I don’t believe it has its 
assessed value yet since it was not built as of April 1, 2013.  Assessing will be creating that value in the 
coming months.  
  
Am I correct: 
  
… any reduction in tax revenues will impact resources for general fund expenses?  There should not be 
a reduction in tax revenues for the Arena because it wasn’t constructed.  The new value per our terms 
would be exempted from general fund revenues for 5 years.  
  
… any general fund expenses, such as extra police services or extra plowing for the dual sheet arena, 
will be shared by all as they are paid from the general fund and not TIF dollars?  Per the information 
during development we are not expecting extra police services.  Event policing is being paid by the 
renters if needed.  Plowing has been addressed by staff and Roland can summarize the approach and 
any costs later. 
  
… any reduction of expenses for the dual sheet arena will improve the financial statement of the 
enterprise account and make the financial position more attractive to potential business buyers?  Not 
sure what this question is, it seems to be a statement.  If the goal of making the ice arena profitable as 
an enterprise makes this lucrative for sale, that would depend on the situation, any perspective buyers, 
and interest of future Councils. 
  
… under the current arrangement, any taxes paid by the dual sheet arena will be paid by revenue 
generated from ice rental times and other services- so users of the arena will cover the tax costs?  The 
Ice Arena is currently taxable.  The City is required to pay the taxes in the lease.  Using the new TIF 
approach the taxes are paid back for 5 years removing the cost.  So in simple terms the owner pays the 
tax bill, the City then returns 100% of that payment for 5 years.  Absent the repayment additional 
revenues from the arena would be needed. 
  
… the majority of ice rental users are not Auburn residents?  This has been discussed before, I will ask 
Josh to determine or estimate residency of renters. 
  

I am not convinced that any change in tax payments will not impact dollars available to cover general 
fund expenses, but let’s see what the meeting brings. 
 

Public Health Committee- The Lewiston-Auburn Public Health Committee met on November 7th at 

Lewiston City Hall. Toni G. Wall, Director of the ME CDC presented Children with 

Special Health Needs Program.  Toni spoke on “Department of Health & Human 

Services – Partners in Health & Wellness.”  I was unable to attend so did not 

receive the agenda packet and materials. 

 

http://www.lewistonauburnpublichealth.org/


Lewiston-Auburn Public Health Committee (LAPHC) was formed in 2008 to address the need for a well-

coordinated, well-defined system of public health in the Lewiston / Auburn area.    

 Mission - To create public health partnerships that promote physical and mental health and prevent 
disease, injury, and disability 

 Vision - Healthy people living in the healthy communities of Lewiston and Auburn 
 

Maine CDC reminds everyone to take everyday preventive measures against the flu:  

• Wash your hands frequently  

• Cough and sneeze into your elbow or shoulder  

• Stay home when you feel sick  

• Get vaccinated 

 

In closing,  
 

 How does one measure time? No, not in days, 
months or years. It is measured by the most 

precious of all things... friendships. Without which 
all beings and things whether brave and, or 

beautiful would perish.   
 

Thank you for your friendships. 

 

Tizz 



 

 

"Experience Auburn- 

Enjoy a Day of 

Holiday Fun!" 

 
Saturday, December 14th 

All around Auburn, Maine 
 

 
 

 

 

You’re invited to join family 

and friends at home 

Auburn.  Why travel when 

you can have fun and 

celebrate here in town? 
 

 

Draft of Program as of 11.25.13 

10:30am-12:00     Plans are in 

the works for a historical walk.  

Details to follow. 
 

10:30am-11:00am   Story Time 

at the Auburn Public Library 

 

11:00am-:600pm Holiday Lunch 

at Naral’s Restaurant- 34 Court 
 Special holiday 

light luncheon 

includes 

delicious, warm 

homemade soups, pita bread, 

coffee or tea, and a piece of 

Basbusa- a popular Arabic sweet 

cake. This special meal will be 

priced at only $6.95 which includes 

the $1.00 donation to the food 

pantry. The regular menu will also 

be available. 

 
1:00pm-6:00pm 

Christmas Open 

House at the Foss 

Mansion-19 Elm St 

Hosted by the 

Woman’s Literary 

Union 

 

2:00pm A Christmas Carol-the  

Musical at Community Little 

Theater (CLT) 30 Academy St 

See details at 7:30pm listing. Order 

tickets early.  Sell-out expected. This 

show runs December 6-15, 2013. 

4:00pm-5:15pm  Santa Claus is 

Coming  to New Auburn 
Visitors are encouraged to line 

South Main Street or be at Rolly’s 

Diner when Santa leaves Raymond 

Park to arrive at Sullivan Square, 

which has been decorated for the 

holidays.  Every child will be able to 

visit with Santa and parents are 

welcome to take photos. The 

United New Auburn Association 

(UNAA) is hosting this free event- all 

are welcome. Refreshments will be 

served.  

 

4:00pm-7:00pm Warm by the 

Fire At 84 Court Pizza 

& Restaurante 
Enjoy a special 

holiday drink and 

appetizer in front 

of the fireplace.  

Relax and take the 

chill off.  

The special 

drink/foodwill 

benefit the General 

Assistance Fuel Program.   Regular 

menu will also be available. 

 

5:00-7:30pm  Plans are in the 

works for a historical walk.  

Details to follow. 
 



7:30pm A 

Christmas Carol-

the Musical at 

Community Little 

Theater (CLT) 30 

Academy St 
This spectacular musical 

extravaganza ran for 10 years at 

Madison Square Garden.  CLT’s  A 

Christmas Carol retains its 

emotional power and pure joy 

thanks to the marvelously told 

story and beautiful score.   

























City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan    Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*    Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Lewiston-Auburn Economic Growth Council (LAEGC) 

 

Information: As a result of prior meetings and most recently a workshop on November 11
th

, 2013, the Council 

came to consensus to discuss and act upon a proposed order to continue funding to LAEGC with contingencies 

to have a joint, facilitated meeting with Lewiston. 

 

 

Financial: Impact use of TIF revenues, Municipal Budget and ultimate delivery of economic development 

services 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Discussion, Act on Order 106-12022013. 

 

Previous Meetings and History: 4 November 2013- discussed the contract and reviewed the Mayor’s memo to 

the Council. November 18
th

, 2013 had a workshop to discuss the direction. 

 

Attachments:  Proposed Order 106-12022013  

Council Agenda Date:  12/02/2013  Order  106-12022013 

    
Author:   Clint Deschene 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  Joshua Shea, At Large 

David Young, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 106-12022013 

 
WHEREAS, the Auburn City Council adopted a position in the 2014 budget, “that the City Manager shall propose and 

have established by the Auburn City Council a contract with LAEGC for services to be provided to the City of Auburn for 

economic development to occur within 5 months of the fiscal year with the consequence being the elimination of 

funding.”; 

 

WHEREAS, the City Manager and Mayor delivered to the Auburn City Council a proposed scope of service and contract 

at the October 21, 2013 City Council Meeting; 

 

WHEREAS, the Lewiston Auburn Economic Growth Council presented a revised scope of services to the Auburn City 

Council on November 18, 2013; 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED that the City Council of the City of Auburn hereby extends funding to the Lewiston 

Auburn Economic Growth Council through June 30, 2014 and be it further ordered that the City Council accepts the 

revised scope of services as a basis of framework for continued negotiation contingent upon: 

The City of Lewiston and the Board of LAEGC will join Auburn in a joint workshop and presentation on 

economic development models targeted for January 27
th
, 2014; 

That the joint workshop marks the initiation of strategy development for economic development work between 

partner and that a Joint Economic Development Committee will be established not long after said joint workshop 

to advise on the strategy development process and the finalization of a proposed scope of services. 



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Amendments to Downtown Area Municipal Development and TIF District #10 

 

Information: The proposed amendment would add three areas (shown on Exhibit A) to the Downtown Area 

TIF district #10. They are generally described as: 1) properties west of Minot Avenue from Court Street to Elm 

Street and properties on both sides of South Goff Street; 2) properties south of Academy St., along the Main 

Street corridor, to the Little Androscoggin River in including all properties fronting on Newberry street and 

Laurel Avenue; and 3) properties north and west of Dunn St. and north and east of Fifth Street to the 

Androscoggin River and the Little Androscoggin River in New Auburn. 

 

The City of Auburn is currently engaged in concentrating redevelopment efforts within these downtown 

neighborhoods. By including these areas within the Downtown TIF district it will be possible to use new tax 

revenue, generated by new developments, to address public infrastructure deficiencies. The TIF program 

shelters new valuation from the penalties currently embedded within the State of Maine valuation process. The 

impact of this is approximately 40% more of the new tax revenue being available for projects. 

 

Financial: This program directs new tax revenue generated from new development back to the downtown area 

to fund projects enhancing the area. 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: approval 

 

Previous Meetings and History: Workshop on the December 2, 2013 

 

Attachments:  

Order 107-12022013 for City Council action 

Downtown Development Municipal Tax Increment Financing District #10 Development Program 

PLEASE NOTE - Exhibit B reflecting changes made since originally presented (pages 14 and 15 in the 

attached handout). 

Council Meeting Date:  December 2, 2013 Order  107-12022013 

Author:   Roland Miller 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  Joshua Shea, At Large 

David Young, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 107-12022013 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Auburn, Maine ("City") is considering whether to amend the Downtown Area 

Municipal Development and Tax Increment Finance District #10 and adopt the Development Program for the 

District presented to the City Council, designation in adoption to be pursuant to the following terms and 

provisions; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City is authorized pursuant to Chapter 206 of Title 30-A of the Maine Revised Statutes, as 

amended, to designate specified areas within the City as a Municipal Development and Tax Increment Finance 

District (the "District") and to adopt a development program and financing plan for such a district; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has exercised this authority by adopting an activating Downtown Area Municipal 

Development and Tax Increment Finance District #10; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City continues to recognize the need for more commercial and mixed-use development in the 

City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City finds that there are three downtown neighborhoods adjacent to the "District" that have 

potential to provide continued employment opportunities for the citizens of Auburn, to improve and broaden the 

tax base of the City and are designated in the City’s adopted plans for new downtown development and 

redevelopment; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Public Improvements contemplated by the Development Program will enable the City to 

expand its tax base, improve the economic climate and environmental quality within the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, on Decembers 2, 2013 the City will hold a public hearing on amending the "District" in 

accordance with the requirements of Maine Revised Statutes upon at least ten (10) days prior notice published 

in newspaper of general circulation within the City; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY ORDERED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AUBURN: 

 

That the Downtown Area Municipal Development and Tax Increment Financing District #10, Development 

Program and Financial Plan be amended to add the three downtown neighborhoods depicted on Exhibit A in the 

Development Program and Financial Plan; and 

 

The City Manager is authorized to execute documents and to submit this amendment to the Maine Department 

of Economic and Community Development. 

 

 



Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



















































Exhibit B 

 

Project Costs 

 

New Auburn Downtown 

 

1) Develop riverfront park between Broad Street/Main Street bridges. $750,000 

2) Acquire properties for Androscoggin River bridge relocation.  $300,000 

3) Construct and reconstruct Barker Mill pedestrian trail.   $150,000 

4) Road reconstruction, underground lighting, retaining walls, on street parking, 

 Round-a-bouts, crosswalks and decorative street lighting (LED).     $3,000,000 

5) Public parking garage.              $5,000,000 

6) Signage and public art.          $50,000 

7) Construct pedestrian bridge (s) across Little Androscoggin River 

(potential locations include: Barker Mill dam & riverfront park). $600,000 

8) Construct white water rafting course at the foot of Barker Mill dam.$200,000 

9) Redevelopment of St. Louis church.     $750,000 

Total for New Auburn Downtown            $10,800,000 

 

Newbury Street & Laurel Avenue 

 

1) Acquire land between Newberry Street and the riverfront.        $1,000,000 

2) Extend Riverwalk (Newbury St.) from Bonney Park to Main St.   $1,000,000 

3) Commemorate Native American fortress         $5,000 

Total for Newbury St & Laurel Avenue             $2,005,000 

 

Old Auburn downtown 
 

1) Construct transportation center (public transportation)   $500,000 

2) Redevelop Moulton Park.       $250,000 

3) Close Academy Street/Main Street intersection.    $150,000 

4) Relocate traffic signal from Academy St. to Elm St.   $150,000 

5) Acquire Main Street properties pursuant to ADAPT plan.        $1,000,000 

6) Develop additional public parking West of Mechanics Row.  $700,000 

7) Redevelop Edward Little Park.      $500,000 

8) Develop bicycle and pedestrian crossing over railroad.     $50,000 

9) Underground utilities, decorative lighting, public art and fencing. $250,000 

10) Downtown parking garage.              $5,000,000 

11) Replace 72 inch storm drain under Great Falls.           $1,000,000 

12) Construct public seating area around Civil War monument.     $35,000 



13) Improvements to West Pitch Park.         $75,000 

14) Acquire properties along the East side of Minot Avenue.   $250,000 

Total for Old Downtown Development             $9,910,000 

 

Uptown Auburn (S. Goff St. extended) 

 

1) Extend S. Goff Street to Elm Street intersection.                    $2,000,000 

2) Underground utilities.               $1,200,000 

3) Acquire land for parking.       $900,000 

4) Reconnect pedestrian access trail to Edward Little High School.   $40,000  

Total for Uptown Auburn              $4,140,000  

 

Transit Services 

 

(1) Transit service capital costs, including but not limited to: transit vehicles such 

as buses, ferries, vans, rail conveyances and related equipment; bus shelters and 

other transit-related structures; and benches, signs and other transit-related 

infrastructure. 

(2) In the case of transit-oriented development districts, ongoing costs of adding to 

an existing transit system or creating a new transit service and limited strictly to 

transit operator salaries, transit vehicle fuel and transit vehicle parts replacements. 

     

Formatted: Font: 14 pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.06"

Formatted: Font: 14 pt

Formatted: Font: 14 pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: 14 pt



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject:  Amendment to TIF district #14 

 

Information: The removal of 8.53 acres of land (which is the project site of the arena) from TIF district #14 

allows for the stipulation of specific terms for a development project. The amendment proposal before you 

makes adjustment to the original TIF #14 development program and financial plan based upon the removal of 

this land.  All other terms of the Development Program remain in effect. 

 

Financial: none 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: approval 

 

Previous Meetings and History: Council workshop November 18, 2013 

 

Attachments:  

Order 108-12022013 approving the amendment 

Auburn Mall Revitalization TIF #14 (Amendment #2) & Development Program 

 

 

 

Council Meeting Date:  December 2, 2013 Order  108-12022013 

Author:   Roland Miller 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  Joshua Shea, At Large 

David Young, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 108-12022013 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Auburn, Maine ("City") is considering whether to amend the Auburn Mall 

Revitalization and Tax Increment Financing District #14 Development Program and adopt the proposed 

amendments presented to the City Council, designation and adoption to be pursuant to the following terms and 

provisions; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City is authorized pursuant to Chapter 206 of Title 30-A of the Maine Revised Statutes, as 

amended, to remove a specified parcel of land from the previously approved (October 30, 2006) Tax Increment 

Finance District #14 - Auburn Mall Revitalization in Mall area as amended (July 20, 2009); and 

 

WHEREAS, on December 2, 2013 the City will hold a public hearing on the question of amending the 

previously approved district in accordance with the requirements of 30-A M.R.S.A. 5253, upon at least ten (10) 

days prior notice published in a newspaper of general circulation within the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is expected that approval will be sought and obtained from the Maine Department of Economic 

and Community Development approving the amendment of the district; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY ORDERED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AUBURN: 

 

Tax Increment Finance District #14 - Auburn Mall revitalization be amended to remove tax parcel 290-010-001 

from the district and the baseline valuation be adjusted to recognize that removal and the City Manager be 

authorized to submit this amendment to the Maine Department of Economic and Community Development. 

















































































City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Approval of creating TIF #18 

 

Information: The creation of a new TIF district #18 establishes a 20 year credit enhancement contract with the 

landlord. The impact of the proposed TIF district will be to reduce the rent payments to the City of Auburn by 

the amount of tax obligation associated with facility. The proposal is: 1) for the first five years 100%; 2) for 

years 6 through 10 75%; 3) for years 11 through 15 50%; and for years 16 through 20 25%.  

 

Financial: The impact of establishing TIF district #18 is that the profit from the operation of the facility will 

increased and those funds will accrue to an enterprise account for the continued upkeep and operation of the 

arena. 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Approval 

 

Previous Meetings and History: Workshop 11-18-13 

 

Attachments:  

Order 109-12022013 for City Council Action 

Final documents Auburn Municipal Tax Increment Financing District #18 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Council Meeting Date:  December 2, 2013 Order  109-12022013 

Author:   Roland Miller 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  Joshua Shea, At Large 

David Young, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 109-12022013 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Auburn, Maine ("City") is considering whether to designate Auburn Municipal Tax 

Increment Finance District #18 and adopt the Development Program for the District presented to the City 

Council, designation and adoption to be pursuant to the following terms and provisions; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City is authorized pursuant to Chapter 206 of Title 30-A of the Maine Revised Statutes, as 

amended, to designate specified areas within the City as a Municipal Development and Tax Increment Finance 

District (the "District") and to adopt a development program and financing plan for such a district; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City continues to recognize the need for more commercial development in the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City finds that there is a need to provide expanded employment opportunities for the citizens 

of Auburn, to improve and broaden the tax base of the City and to improve the general economy of the City, the 

surrounding region and the State of Maine; and 

 

WHEREAS, the expansion of commercial development will enable the City to expand its tax base, improve the 

economic climate in order to attract additional businesses to the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, there is a need to encourage the expansion, improvement and continuation of commercial 

facilities through the establishment of the Auburn Municipal Tax Increment Finance District #18 in accordance 

with the provisions of Chapter 206 of Title 30 - A; and 

 

WHEREAS, on December 2, 2013 the City held a public hearing creating the "District" in accordance with the 

requirements of Maine Revised Statutes upon at least ten (10) days prior notice published in newspaper of 

general circulation within the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City desires to designate the Auburn Municipal Tax Increment Financing District #18 and 

adopt the development program for such a district; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is expected that approval will be sought and obtained from the Maine Department of Economic 

and Community Development approving the designation of the District and the adoption of the Development 

Program for the District; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY ORDERED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AUBURN: 

 

Section 1. The City hereby finds and determines that: 

 



Page 2 of 2 

 

A. At least 25%, by area, of the real property within the district, as hereby designated, is suitable for commercial 

development; and 

B. The total area of the District does not exceed 2% of the total acreage of the City, and the total area of all 

development districts within the City (including the District) does not exceed 5% of the total acreage of the 

City; and 

C. The total equalized value of taxable property within the District as of April 1, 2013 together with equalized 

value of taxable property in other existing districts does not exceed 5% of the total equalized value of taxable 

property within the City; and 

D. The designation of the District and pursuant to the development program will generate substantial economic 

benefits for the City and its residents, including employment opportunities, broadening in improving the tax 

base and serve as an economic stimulus and therefore constitutes a good and valid public purpose. 

 

Section 2. Pursuant to Chapter 206 of Title 30 - A of the Maine Revised Statutes, as amended, the City hereby 

designates Auburn Municipal Tax Increment Financing District #18 Development Program, designated and 

described as more particularly set forth in the form attached hereto and presented to the City Council and such 

development program is hereby incorporated by reference into the Development Program for the District. 

 

Section 3. The City Manager be, and hereby is, authorized, empowered and directed to submit the proposed 

designation of the District and the proposed Development Program for the District to the State of Maine 

Department of Economic and Community Development for review and approval pursuant to statutory 

requirements. 

 

Section 4. The City Manager be, and hereby is, authorized and empowered, at his discretion, from time to time, 

to make such technical revisions to the Development Program for the District as may be reasonably necessary 

or convenient in order to facilitate the process for review and approval of the District by the State of Maine 

Department of Economic and Community Development, or for any other reason, so long as such revisions are 

not inconsistent with these resolutions or the basic structure and intent of the Development Program. 

 

Section 5. The foregoing designation of the District and the adoption of the Development Program for the 

District shall become final and shall take full force and effect upon receipt by the City of approval of the 

designation of the District and adoption of the Development Program by the Department of Economic and 

Community Development, without requirements of further action by the City, the City Council, or any other 

party. 

 

Section 6. The City Manager be, and hereby is, authorized and directed to enter into the Credit Enhancement 

Agreement contemplated by the Development Program, and in the name of and on behalf of the City, such 

agreement to be in such form and to contain such terms and provisions, not inconsistent with the Development 

Program, as the City Manager may approve, such approval to the conclusively evidenced by such execution 

thereof. 











































City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Amendment to the Lease/Purchase Agreement between Slap Shot LLC & Auburn 

 

Information: The payment terms of the lease/purchase agreement are based upon: 1) The cost of the facility 

($8.5 million less the cost of infrastructure improvement contracts entered into by the City of Auburn in support 

of this facility and any purchased fixtures that become part of the real estate) amortized over 30 years at 4.5% 

interest; and any costs associated with taxes, insurance and utilities that are the responsibility of the landlord. 

All operational costs are the responsibility of the tenant (City of Auburn). A redline version of the amended 

lease is included in your package. These amendments establish occupancy date and accrual of interest (which 

will be added to the principle amount to be amortized) to begin on December 1, 2014. Furthermore, it 

establishes the date upon which payments will begin as July 1, 2014. 

 

Financial:  

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Approval 

 

Previous Meetings and History: Workshop 11-18-13 

 

Attachments:  

Lease Agreement 

Order 110-12022013 

A memo addressing Council questions will be provided at the meeting on 12/2/2013. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Council Meeting Date:  December 2, 2013 Order  110-12022013 

Author:   Roland Miller 



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

 

 

 



1 

 

LEASE AGREEMENT 

 THIS LEASE AGREEMENT is dated this      day of October, 2012December, 2013 by 

and between Slap Shot, LLC or other entity formed by George Schott (hereinafter referred to 

as “Landlord”) and the City of Auburn (hereinafter referred to as “Tenant”). 

 

W I T N E S S E T H 

 

 FOR GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, and the mutual covenants 

contained herein, and intending to be legally bound hereby, Landlord and Tenant hereby agree 

with each other as follows: 

 1.  Demised Premises and Improvements Thereon.  Landlord, in consideration of the 

rents, terms, covenants, and agreements hereinafter set forth on the part of Tenant to be paid, 

kept, and performed, grants, demises, and lets to Tenant, and Tenant hereby takes and hires from 

Landlord, on the terms, covenants, provisions, and agreements hereinafter provided: 

 A building known as the Ice Arena to be constructed on that certain tract or parcel of land 

owned by the the City of Auburn (the “City Property”) lying and being in the City of Auburn, 

County of Androscoggin, and State of Maine, as more particularly described in Exhibit “A” 

attached hereto (Quitclaim Deed With Covenant dated December 31, 2012 recorded in the 

Androscoggin County Registry of Deeds at Book 8573, Page 336) and made a part hereof, 

together with the building known as the Ice Arena, and all easements, uses, including the storm 

water management facilities at the Auburn Plaza, as described below (except as the context may 

otherwise require, the above-mentioned premises being hereinafter referred to as the “Demised 

Premises”). 

 In addition, the Demised Premises shall include non-exclusive use of parking spaces 

located in the north side of the Auburn Mall parking lot for the temporary parking of 

automobiles, easements to allow the Demised Premises to use all existing storm water 



2 

 

management facilities at the Auburn Plaza, and the use of all other public facilities at the Ice 

Arena together with all easements depicted on a certain Plan entitled “Site Plan - Plan of the 

Auburn Ice Arena,” dated July 12, 2012, revised through August 8, 2012, all of which together 

are the Demised Premises. 

 Landlord also agrees to mark pedestrian walkways in the Auburn Mall parking areas and 

to designate pedestrian crossings over King’s Way and all interior Auburn Mall roads as 

required. 

 To have and to hold the Demised Premises for and during the Term (as hereinafter 

defined); together with all and singular the appurtenances, rights, interest, easements, and 

privileges in any way appertaining thereto. 

 2. (a) Term. The initial term of this Lease shall be for a period of thirty (30) years 

beginning on July 1, 2014 or the date the Ice Arena is ready for occupancy as defined in Exhibit 

B, attached hereto, whichever date is later (the “Commencement Date”) and ending on the date 

thirty (30) years from the Commencement Date (the "Term"). There shall be no renewal terms 

beyond the initial 30 year term unless mutually agreed upon by the Landlord and the Tenant. If 

Tenant occupies the Premises prior to July 1, 2014, interest shall accrue as of December 1, 2013 

and be added to the principle, as set out in Paragraph 2 (b). 

   (b) Option to Purchase. During the initial term of the Lease and any extended 

term, Tenant shall have the exclusive option to purchase the Demised Premises from the 

Landlord. The purchase price shall be equal to (1) the total of all costs incurred by the Landlord 

to construct the Demised Premises, including but not limited to, hard and soft construction costs, 

commercially reasonable costs relating to the initial financing, Landlord’s reasonable attorney’s 

fees related to the negotiation of this project, and any prepayment penalty charged by the 



3 

 

Landlord’s Lender which is the direct result of Tenant’s exercise of its option, LESS (2) the  total 

construction costs incurred by the City pursuant to the Construction Contract dated October ___, 

2012 between the City of Lewiston and K&K Excavation, Inc., plus change orders, for  (i) 

modification to the intersection of Turner Street and King’s Way (right turn onto King’s Way), 

(ii) rebuilding the access road that runs from Auburn, Plaza, Inc. to King’s Way, (iii) 

construction of detention pond at the southeast corner of the City Property, (iv) tying into the 

detention pond abutting 670 Center Street (Arby’s), and (v) site grading, together with any 

additional costs incurred by Tenant for improvements to the Demised Premises, to be negotiated 

in good faith by the parties prior to July 1, 2014, PLUS (3) interest accrued on the result of (1) 

minus (2) running from December 1, 2013 to July 1, 2014. (hereinafter “Purchase Price”). The 

Purchase Price shall not exceed Eight Million Five Hundred Thousand and 00/100 Dollars 

($8,500,000.00).. 

All monies paid directly by the Tenant for construction costs, site improvements, fixtures, 

excavation costs, and all other monies expended directly on the construction of the Ice Arenas 

shall be deducted from the purchase price prior to purchase. The parties shall negotiate in good 

faith regarding disputes over amounts which are to be deducted from the purchase price, and the 

Tenant shall provide the Landlord evidence of all monies which have been spent in regards to the 

construction of the Demised Premises. In the event of a sale of the Demised Premises each party 

shall bear its own costs incurred in the sale, any closing costs, State of Maine transfer taxes and 

any other costs directly attributable to the sale.  

The Purchase Price shall be further reduced by that portion of the base rental payments 

made by the Tenant to the Landlord during the term of this Lease which would have been 

allocated to principal if the Tenant had purchased the Premises from the Landlord on the 



4 

 

Commencement Date, with no down payment, 4.5% interest (with adjustment for interest 

adjustments as provided for later in this Lease) over a 30 year amortization at the Purchase Price 

paid pursuant to Owner Financing. The balance of the Purchase Price shall be paid to the 

Landlord at Closing in lawful currency of the United States in immediately available funds. 

 This option to purchase may be exercised by the Tenant at any time following the 

Ccommencement Ddate, by giving the Landlord six (6) months notice of its intention to 

purchase. Upon written notification the parties shall negotiate and execute a purchase and sale 

agreement reflecting the final terms of the sale. 

 In the case of non-appropriation pursuant to paragraph 33, Tenant shall have the right to 

exercise the purchase option upon notice of non-appropriation.  

3.  Rent. (a)  Tenant covenants and agrees to pay to Landlord, at the address set forth in 

Section 23, or at such other place or places as Landlord shall from time to time designate in 

writing, for and throughout each Lease Year of years 1 through 5 commencing on July 1, 2014,  a 

net annual base rent which is equal to the Purchase Price, together with any interest accrued prior 

to July 1, 2014, (Base Rent) amortized over thirty (30) years at a fixed interest rate of 4.5%.   

 (b) The rent for years 6-10 shall be determined based on the total amount of the 

Base Rent then outstanding amortized over twenty five (25) years, at an interest rate equal to the 

then rate charged by the current lender for the construction of the Demised Premises or if there is 

no current lender at a commercially reasonable rate available for this type of financing, which 

shall be reasonably agreed to by the parties. 

 (c) The rent for years 11-15 shall be determined based on the Bases Rent then 

outstanding amortized over twenty (20) years at an interest rate equal to the then rate charged by 

the current lender for the construction of the Demised Premises or if there is no current lender at 



5 

 

a commercially reasonable rate available for this type of financing, which shall be reasonably 

agreed to by the parties. 

 (d) The rent for years 16-20 shall be determined based on the Base Rent then 

outstanding amortized over fifteen (15) years at an interest rate equal to the then rate charged by 

the current lender for the construction of the Demised Premises or if there is no current lender at 

a commercially reasonable rate available for this type of financing, which shall be reasonably 

agreed to by the parties. 

 (e) The rent for years 21-25 shall be determined based on the Base Rent then 

outstanding amortized over ten (10) years at an interest rate equal to the then rate charged by the 

current lender for the construction of the Demised Premises or if there is no current lender at a 

commercially reasonable rate available for this type of financing, which shall be reasonably 

agreed to by the parties. 

 (f) The rent for years 26-30 shall be determined based on the Base Rent then 

outstanding amortized over five (5) years at an interest rate equal to the then rate charged by the 

current lender for the construction of the Demised Premises or if there is no current lender at a 

commercially reasonable rate available for this type of financing, which shall be reasonably 

agreed to by the parties. 

At the conclusion of which period the remainder of the Purchase Price, minus any 

payments of Base Rent, shall be paid in full and landlord shall transfer all right, title and interest 

it holds in the Demised Premises to Tenant. 

 (g) All rent payments shall be made directly to the Landlord unless Tenant 

receives notice from the Mortgagee that Landlord is in default of any payments under the 

construction and/or takeout financing. Upon default Tenant shall be entitled to make all 



6 

 

payments of rent directly to the Mortgagee in amounts sufficient to cover current rent and any 

deficiencies which may exist. Provided Tenant is current on its payments, during any period in 

which Landlord is in payment default regarding his financing, Landlord shall forfeit the  equity 

portion  of the payment, which is defined as the pro rata portion of the rental payment that is not 

related to repayment of Landlord’s outstanding construction financing of the Demised Premises. 

 The payment of the rent shall be in addition to and above all other sums and 

additional payments to be made and paid by Tenant as set forth in this Lease. 

4. Use.   The use of the Premises should be used for all legal purposes and activities.   

5. Taxes.  Tenant shall be responsible for all real estate taxes and personal property taxes 

assessed on the Premises commencing November 15, 2013 and during the term of this Lease. 

Notwithstanding the above, in the event that the Auburn City Council shall adopt a Tax 

Increment Financing Plan (TIF) during the term of this lease that contains a Credit Enhancement 

provision which results in the reimbursement of tax liability to Landlord, then taxes to be paid by 

Tenant shall be limited to the non-reimbursable portion of any real estate taxes remaining to be 

paid by Landlord. 

6. Insurance. (a) Commencing November 15, 2013 and dDuring the Term of this Lease, 

Tenant covenants and agrees, at its sole cost and expense, to obtain, keep, and maintain the 

following policies of insurance in full force and effect for the mutual benefit of Landlord, Tenant, 

the holder(s) of mortgage(s): 

i.  A commercial general liability policy including a combined single limit of 

$400,000.00 per Maine Tort Claims Act with respect to bodily injury, death or 

property damage; and 



7 

 

ii. During any construction or alteration of the Improvements following the 

Commencement Date, Tenant shall keep in force for the protection of Landlord 

and Tenant workers' compensation insurance coverage with an insurance carrier 

licensed to do business in the State of Maine, covering all persons employed by 

Tenant, or its contractors, in connection with the construction of the 

Improvements and satisfying the requirements of the statutes of the State of 

Maine; and 

iii. Tenant's trade fixtures, leasehold improvements and personal property upon 

the Demised Premises shall be held at Tenant's own risk, and Tenant shall, during 

the term of the Lease, maintain in place commercially reasonable casualty 

insurance policies, naming Landlord and Tenant, as their interests may appear. 

  (b) Landlord’s Insurance. i. At all times, Landlord shall insure all buildings, for at 

least their full reasonable replacement value and shall also provide Landlord's normal liability 

coverages for the Auburn Malls parking and all other reasonable types of insurance in amounts as 

Landlord deems necessary or desirable for insuring the Ice Arena and Premises, which policies 

shall name Landlord and Tenant as their interests may appear.   

  ii. Landlord may obtain his own Commercial General Liability Insurance, 

including Contractual Liability Insurance coverage, covering the Demised Premises under which 

the Landlord and such other persons as are in privity of estate with Landlord and/or Tenant, as 

may be set out in notice from time to time, and under which the insurer agrees to hold Landlord 

(and those in privity of estate with Landlord) harmless from and against all costs, expenses 

and/or liability arising from any accident, injury or damage whatsoever caused to any person 

occurring during the Term of this Lease in or about the Premises.  



8 

 

 iii. Tenant shall pay to Landlord, as additional rent, the reasonable cost of the insurance to 

be maintained by Landlord under this paragraph (b).  

 iv. The applicable insurance policies shall include a provision which shall make said 

policies non-cancelable without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to all parties.  Copies 

of the required insurance policies, or certificates thereof, shall be delivered to Landlord and 

Tenant, respectively, prior to the commencement date and thereafter at least thirty (30) days prior 

to the expiration of such policies.   

All policies of insurance obtained by Landlord, which are to be paid for by Tenant, shall be 

subject to the reasonable approval, of Tenant.  If not approved by the Tenant, the Tenant shall 

provide a comparable policy subject to the reasonable approval of Landlord. 

(b) If Tenant fails to procure the aforesaid insurance policies and pay the 

premiums for the same and deliver all such certificates of insurance or duplicate originals thereof 

to Landlord within the time provided for in this Lease, Landlord shall nevertheless have the right, 

without being obligated to do so, to procure such insurance and pay the premiums therefor, and 

all such premiums paid by Landlord together with interest at the Default Rate from the time of 

payment until paid, shall be repaid to Landlord on demand as additional rent, and Tenant's failure 

to repay the same as aforesaid shall constitute a default under this Lease. 

(c) To the extent obtainable, all insurance policies carried by either party covering 

the Demised Premises or the Improvements, including but not limited to contents, fire, casualty, 

and other insurance, shall expressly waive any right of the insurer against the other party and the 

holders of the mortgages described in Sections 13 and 14 hereof.  The parties hereto agree that 

their insurance policies will include such waiver clause or endorsement so long as the same shall 

not be charged therefor, or so long as the other party pays such extra cost.  If extra cost shall be 



9 

 

chargeable therefor, each party shall advise the other thereof and of the amount of the extra cost 

and the other party, at its election, may pay the same, but shall not be obligated to do so.  Where 

applicable, policies shall name the Landlord as an additional named insured. 

7.  Indemnity. 

(a)  Tenant covenants and agrees that from and after the Commencement 

DateNovember 15, 2013, Landlord shall have no, and Tenant hereby releases Landlord from any, 

liability or responsibility for damages for any personal injury or injuries, death(s), damages, or 

losses to any person(s) or property that may be suffered or sustained by Tenant or subtenant(s) or 

any of their respective agents, servants, employees, patrons, customers, invitees, visitors, 

licensees, departments, and concessionaires or by any other person or persons in, on or about the 

Property or any part thereof, arising from Tenant's failure to keep or cause to be kept the Property 

in good condition and repair, or arising from the use or occupancy of the Property by Tenant or 

subtenant(s) or any of their respective agents, servants, employees, patrons, customers, invitees, 

visitors, licensees, departments, and concessionaires. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein 

shall be construed or deemed a waiver of tenant’s rights and immunity under the Maine Tort 

Claims Act. 

(b)  Tenant covenants and agrees to indemnify and save Landlord harmless from 

and against any and all liability, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys fees, for 

damages, losses, injuries, or death to persons or damages or losses to property which may be 

imposed upon or incurred by or asserted against Landlord as to any of the matters, provisions and 

conditions set forth in Section 7(a); in case any action or proceeding be brought against Landlord 

by reason of any such claim, Tenant upon notice from Landlord shall defend the same at Tenant's 

expense, with counsel satisfactory to Landlord. 



10 

 

(c) Landlord covenants and agrees to indemnify and save Tenant harmless from 

and against all liability costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees, for damages, 

losses, injuries, or death to persons or damages or losses to property which may be imposed upon 

or incurred by or asserted against Tenant in any action or proceeding against Tenant arising from 

the negligent acts or omissions of Landlord, its agents, servants, employees, or invitees. 

8.  Condemnation.  If the entire Demised Premises is taken by the exercise of the right of 

eminent domain, then this Lease shall terminate as of the date of taking of possession by the 

condemning authorities with the same force and effect as if said date had been originally fixed 

herein as the expiration date of the Term of this Lease.  In the event the Lease shall terminate or 

be terminated, the Purchase Price due under paragraph 2(b) less the amount paid by the 

condemning authority to Landlord shall be paid by Tenant to Landlord within 30 days of said 

taking.  

9.  Leasehold Financing. 

(a.)  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Lease, Tenant 

shall have the right, at any time and from time to time, to mortgage its Leasehold interest herein 

demised on such terms, conditions, and maturity as Tenant shall determine, and to enter into any 

and all extensions, modifications, amendments, replacement(s), and refinancing(s) of any such 

Leasehold mortgage as Tenant may desire.  Any such Leasehold mortgage (the "Leasehold 

Mortgage") shall be subject and subordinate to the terms and provisions of this Lease.  In no 

event shall the Leasehold Mortgage encumber Landlord's fee interests in the Demised Premises, 

nor shall Landlord be obligated to execute any instrument in connection therewith. 

(b).  If Tenant shall mortgage said Leasehold interest, then, so long as any such 

Leasehold Mortgage shall remain unsatisfied of record, the following provisions shall apply, 



11 

 

notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Lease, and any pertinent provisions of 

this Lease shall be deemed to be amended and modified to the extent necessary so as to provide 

as follows: 

 i.  If the holder of any Leasehold Mortgage shall register with Landlord his or its 

name and address in writing, there shall be no cancellation, surrender, acceptance 

or surrender, or modification of this Lease without prior notice to such Leasehold 

Mortgage holder; and 

 ii. If the holder of any Leasehold Mortgage shall register with Landlord his or its 

name and address in writing, Landlord, on serving on Tenant any notice of default 

or any other notice pursuant to the provisions of, or with respect to, this Lease, 

shall at the same time serve a duplicate counterpart of such notice on such 

Leasehold Mortgage holder; and 

 iii. Such Leasehold Mortgage holder, in the event Tenant shall be in default 

hereunder, shall have the right, within the period and otherwise as herein 

provided, to remedy or cause to be remedied such default, and Landlord shall 

accept such performance by or at the instigation of such Leasehold Mortgage 

holder as if the same had been performed by Tenant; and 

 iv.  Notwithstanding anything herein contained to the contrary, during such time 

as the Leasehold Mortgage remains unsatisfied of record, if an event or events 

shall occur which shall entitle Landlord to terminate this Lease, and if before the 

expiration of thirty (30) days after the effective date of notice of termination under 

this Lease such Leasehold Mortgage holder shall have paid to Landlord all rent 

and additional rent and other payments herein provided or then in default, and 



12 

 

shall have complied with all the other requirements of this Lease, if any, then in 

default, then Landlord shall not be entitled to terminate this Lease and any notice 

of termination theretofore given shall be void and of no effect, provided, however, 

that nothing herein contained shall in any way affect, diminish, or impair 

Landlord's right to terminate this Lease (if such default is not cured within said 

thirty (30) day period) or to enforce any other remedy in the event of the 

nonpayment of any such rent and additional rent thereafter payable by Tenant or in 

case of any other subsequent default in the performance of any of the obligations 

of Tenant hereunder, in accordance with this Lease, subject, however, to all of the 

provisions of this Section. 

(c)  If any Leasehold Mortgage holder acquires title to Tenant's interest in the 

Leasehold estate created hereby, such Leasehold Mortgage holder shall be obligated to assume 

and perform each and every one of Tenant's obligations and covenants hereunder. 

10.  Assignment and Subletting.   

(a)  This Lease may not be assigned in whole or in part. Tenant may sublet all or 

any portion of the Demised Premises, but any sublet shall not change the liability of the Tenant 

herewith, and shall be subject to the terms and conditions of this Lease and the approval of 

Landlord, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

(b) Landlord’s right to sell, convey or transfer its fee title in the Demised Premises 

shall at all times be subject to Tenant’s option to purchase which option shall be exercisable by 

Tenant upon Landlord’s acceptance of any bona fide purchase agreement, change of ownership 

of fifty (50) percent or more of Landlord or death of George Schott, except as set out in 



13 

 

Paragraph 2 of this Lease or upon default of the Tenant which is not cured pursuant to Paragraph 

11 below. 

11.  Default of Tenant.  If, at any time subsequent to the date of this Lease, any one or 

more of the following events shall occur:   (i)  Tenant shall default in the payment of basic rent or 

additional rent and such default shall continue for thirty  (30) days after written notice to Tenant 

from Landlord; (ii)  Tenant shall assign, transfer, encumber, sublet or permit the use of the 

Premise by others except in a manner permitted in Paragraph 10 and 4; (iii) Tenant shall be 

adjudicated a bankrupt, whether voluntarily or involuntarily, or make any general assignment for 

the benefit of creditors, or take or attempt to take the benefit of insolvency, receivership or 

bankruptcy act, or a receiver or trustee shall be appointed for, or take possession of all or a 

substantial part of the property of Tenant or Tenant’s leasehold interest; (iv) Tenant shall vacate 

or abandon the Premises; (v) there shall be any attachment, execution or other judicial seizure of 

all or any substantial part of the assets of Tenant or Tenant’s leasehold, which such attachment, 

execution or seizure is not discharged within sixty (60) days;  (vi) Tenant shall default under the 

terms of the any Ground Lease between the parties; (vii) Tenant shall default in the performance 

or observance or any other covenant herein contained to be performed or observed by it and shall 

fail to cure such default within thirty (30) days after notice thereof from Landlord  or, if such 

default shall reasonably require longer than thirty (30) days to cure and Tenant shall fail to 

commence to cure such default within a reasonable time after the date of such notice thereof, and 

prosecute the curing and completion of same with due diligence, then in any such case, while 

such default existexists, Landlord may, at its option, refrain from terminating Tenant’s right of 

possession and enforce against Tenant the provisions of this Lease for the full term thereof, or 

give to Tenant a written notice of its intention to terminate this Lease, in which the latter event 



14 

 

the term hereof shall expire at noon upon the thirtieth business day following the day upon which 

such notice is given as fully and completely as if that day was the date fixed for the expiration of 

the term, without the necessity of any legal process whatsoever; provided always, however, that 

Tenant shall remain liable to pay the monthly deficiencies throughout the full stated term of this 

Lease as hereinafter provided.  Tenant upon such a termination of this Lease shall thereupon quit 

and surrender the Premises to Landlord and Landlord, its agents and servants, may, immediately 

or at any time thereafter, reenter the premises and dispossess the Tenant, and remove any and all 

persons and any or all property therefrom, either by summary possession proceedings or by any 

suitable action or proceeding at law, or by force or otherwise, without being liable to prosecution 

or damage therefor (and no person claiming through or under Tenant or by virtue of any statute 

or of any order of any court shall be entitled to possess  force or otherwise, without being liable 

to prosecution or damage therefor (and no person claiming through or under Tenant or by virtue 

of   any statute or of any order of any court shall be entitled to possession of the Premises). 

 In the event of any such reentry or retaking by Landlord, Tenant shall nevertheless remain 

in all events liable and answerable for the full rental to the date or retaking or reentry,  and 

Tenant shall also be and remain answerable in damages for the deficiency of loss of rents which 

Landlord may thereby sustain in respect of the balance of the term. 

 Tenant shall pay and indemnify the Landlord against all costs, charges and expenses, 

including reasonable counsel fees incurred by the Landlord in connection with enforcement of its 

rights under this lease, whether or not suit is commenced, including the collection of rents or 

other amounts due under this lease, or in obtaining possession of the Premises after the default of 

Tenant or after the Tenant’s default in surrendering possession upon the expiration or earlier 



15 

 

termination of the term of this lease or extended term, or enforcing any covenants of the Tenant 

herein contained. 

12. Default of Landlord.  In the event that the Landlord shall default in the observance or 

performance of any of the Landlord’s covenants, obligations, or agreements hereunder and such 

default shall not be cured within thirty (30) days following written notice from the Tenant of such 

default, Tenant shall be entitled to all remedies available to Tenant at law or equity, including 

without limitation, the right to cure any default on behalf of the Landlord and deduct the cost of 

said cure from future rent payments. Default of Landlord shall include any default of Landlord 

pursuant to any loan documents evidencing the financing of the Demised Premises. 

13. Subordination Clause.   This lease shall be subject and subordinate at all times to the 

lien of any mortgage or encumbrances, which may now or may at any time hereafter be made a 

lien upon the buildings of which the Premises are a part or upon Landlord’s interest therein.  

Tenant shall execute and deliver such further instrument or instruments subordinating this lease 

to the lien of any mortgage and encumbrances as shall be desired by any mortgagee or party 

secured or proposed mortgagee or any party proposed to be secured; and Tenant hereby appoints 

Landlord the attorney in fact of Tenant, irrevocably, to execute and deliver any such instruments 

for Tenant. Landlord covenants and agrees that the Demised Premises shall not, except for the 

original financing, refinancing, modification or extension of the original financing, be pledged or 

used for purposes of security or collateral without the express written consent of Tenant. 

14. Surrender of Premises.  Tenant agrees to remove from the Premises, at the expiration 

or other termination of this Lease, all goods and effects not belonging to Landlord, and to 

surrender possession of the Premises and all fixtures and furnishings connected therewith in good 

repair, order and condition in all respects, reasonable wear and use thereof  and damage by fire or 



16 

 

other casualty not caused by the acts or negligence of the Tenant, its employees, agents or 

invitees, only excepted; and if Tenant shall have made any alterations or improvements in or to 

the Premises whether consented to by the Landlord or not, Tenant shall, if requested to do so by 

the Landlord in writing prior to the expiration of the term of this Lease, remove the same or such 

thereof as may be specified in such notice, and repair any damage caused by such removal, all at 

Tenant’s expense.  If Tenant shall fail to perform any of the foregoing obligations, Landlord is 

authorized to do so in Tenant’s behalf and at Tenant’s request. 

15.  Alterations.  Subject to the provisions of this Lease, Tenant shall have the 

right, at all times during the continuance of this Lease and at its own cost and 

expense, to make such changes, improvements, alterations and additions to the 

Demised Premises, erect such building(s) and/or improvements thereon as Tenant 

may desire provided that no such changes, improvements, alterations or additions 

shall diminish the value of the improvements.    All alterations, additions, or 

improvements, whether made by the Landlord or the Tenant, shall be done in a 

good and workmanlike manner in full compliance with all Federal, State, and 

Municipal laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations and in accordance with the 

specifications, requirements, and standards of any regulatory authority having 

jurisdiction over the Premises. 

 Except as otherwise provided, the Landlord shall not be responsible for 

any costs of construction arising from alterations or the erection of any additions 

or improvements to be done by the Tenant, nor for any lien or other obligation 

involved in such repair or construction.  No work may be commenced until the 

Tenant has provided written notice to all parties who will perform work, on behalf 



17 

 

of the Tenant, that the Landlord will not be responsible for the same as provided 

in 10 M.R.S.A. §3252, as amended, or any successor thereto. The Tenant agrees 

to furnish the Landlord with the names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all 

parties to whom it shall become obligated for payment of monies for construction 

to be done on the Premises at the time when the Tenant shall have contracted with 

the parties to commence work on the Premises for the Tenant. The Tenant agrees 

to indemnify and hold the Landlord harmless from and against any lien or claim of 

the Tenant’s creditors on account of such additions, alterations, or improvements. 

If, for any reason, a mechanic’s lien is placed on the Premises as a result of work 

done by or for the Tenant, the Tenant shall immediately cause said lien to be 

extinguished or bonded over without any further request or action on the part of 

the Landlord, failing which the Tenant shall be in default hereunder.   

16.  Maintenance.  Tenant shall be responsible for all maintenance which may be required 

to the Demised Premises commencing November 15, 2013 and during the term of this Lease.  

Maintenance shall include, but not be limited to, the structure, all interior and exterior systems, 

including the electrical, water, air conditioning and heating, and ventilation systems, and a 

schedule of building maintenance shall be provided to Landlord by the Tenant upon execution of 

this Lease.  Any failure by Tenant to maintain the building and the systems to a reasonable 

standard shall be a default under this Lease.  In addition to the right to terminate this Lease for 

default, Landlord reserves the right to enter the Demised Premises and to complete all required 

maintenance which the Tenant fails to complete and shall have the right to charge any costs 

associated back to the Tenant plus ten (10) percent of the cost, as additional rent. The Landlord 



18 

 

shall not be liable for any damage occasioned by the Tenant’s failure to keep the Premises in 

repair as set forth in this agreement. 

17.  Utilities.  Landlord shall be responsible for bringing and hooking up all utility 

services to the building. Upon occupancy of the buildingCommencing November 15, 2013 and 

during the term of the Lease, the Tenant shall be responsible for hooking up and paying for all 

utilities which may be required, including trash removal from the Premises. Landlord shall be 

responsible for agreed to snowplowing of parking areas for the Demised Premises, which cost 

shall be reimbursed by Tenant to Landlord at commercially customary price and terms as the 

parties may agree. Tenant shall be responsible for any snow removal from parking areas on the 

Demised Premises, excluding any Auburn Mall parking areas, as required, and for clearing all 

pedestrian walkways and accesses to the building. 

18.  Landlord’s Right of Access. Landlord, upon twenty-four (24) hours notice to the 

Tenant, or without prior notice if an emergency exists, shall have the right at all reasonable times 

of access to the Demised Premises for inspection of the Demised Premises. If emergency access 

is required by the Landlord due to maintenance or other emergency issue(s), Landlord shall have 

the right of immediate access but shall notify the Tenant as soon as possible following the 

emergency access. 

19.  Estoppel Certificates.  Landlord and Tenant shall, without charge at any time and 

from time to time, within ten (10) days after the request by the other party, certify by written 

instrument in recordable form and deliver to the other party, or any mortgagees selected by the 

other party:   



19 

 

 (a)  That this Lease is unmodified and in full force and effect, (or, if there has 

been a modification, that the same is in full force and effect as modified and stating the 

modification); and 

 (b)  The dates, if any, to which the Base Rent and additional rent, and other 

charges hereunder payable to Landlord have been paid in advance; and  

 (c) Whether, to the best of such party's knowledge, there is or is not in default in 

the performance of any covenant, condition or agreement to be performed by the other party and 

the nature of such default, if any; and  

  (d)  Such other pertinent information as the requesting party may reasonably 

request.  

  20.  Possession and Ownership Upon Termination.   Upon termination of this Lease, all 

improvements on the property, including any improvements which have been made by the 

Tenant subsequent to occupancy of the Premises, shall pass with the real estate to Landlord and 

shall be owned solely by the Landlord. 

 21.  Holdover.  If Tenant or any party claiming through or under Tenant shall remain or 

continue to be in possession of the Demised Premises or any part thereof after the termination of 

this Lease, then, at Landlord's option, Tenant or such party or both shall be deemed to be illegally 

retaining possession or Tenant or such party or both shall be deemed to be a month to month 

Tenant of the Demised Premises on all of the terms and conditions of this Lease.  

 22.  Partial Invalidity.  If any term, covenant, condition, or provision of this Lease or the 

application thereof to any person or circumstances shall, at any time or to any event, be invalid or 

unenforceable, the remainder of this Lease, or the application of such term or provision to 

persons or circumstances other than those as to which this Lease is held invalid or unenforceable, 



20 

 

shall not be affected thereby, and each term, covenant, condition, and provision of this Lease 

shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

 23.  Written Notices.  Whenever under the terms of this Lease a written notice is required, 

or whenever a written notice or communication is sent, the same shall be personally delivered or 

given by registered or certified mail.  Any such notice shall be deemed to be given on the earlier 

of:  

 a. the term which such notice is actually received; or  

  b. the third business day following its deposit with the United States Postal 

Service, postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 

If intended for Landlord, to: 

Slap Shot, LLC 

George Schott 

    PO Box 9340 

    Auburn, Maine 04210 

 

With a copy to:  Daniel A. D’Auteuil, Jr.  

    Isaacson & Raymond, P.A.  

    PO Box 891 

    Lewiston, ME 04243-0891 

    Shawn K. Bell 

    The Bell Firm, P.A. 

    P.O. Box 1776 

    Lewiston, Maine 04241-1776 

 

    If intended for Tenant, to: 

 

    City Manager 

    City of Auburn 

    60 Court Street, Suite 246 

    Auburn, ME  04210 

 

With a copy to:  John W. Conway, Esq. 

    Linnell, Choate & Webber 

    P.O. Box 190 

    Auburn, ME  04212-0190 



21 

 

 

Any party may change the address to which its future notices shall be sent by notice given as 

above, to be effective only upon actual receipt. 

 24.   Binding on Successors and Assigns.  Except as otherwise provided in this Lease, all 

covenants, agreements, provisions, and conditions of this Lease shall be binding on and inure to 

the benefit of the parties hereto, their respective personal representatives, successors, and assigns.  

No modification or termination of this Lease shall be binding unless evidenced by an agreement 

in writing signed by Landlord and Tenant. 

 25.  Broker.  Landlord and Tenant each warrant, covenant, and agree with the other that 

no broker brought about this Lease, nor was any broker involved in the negotiations leading to its 

consummation. 

 26.  No Merger.  Notwithstanding any provision of this Lease to the contrary, if at any 

time or times during the term of this Lease or any renewal(s) or extension(s) thereof, Landlord 

and Tenant shall be the same person, party, or entity, Landlord's and Tenant's interests shall 

remain separate and distinct, and shall not be merged into one estate, so as to cancel, terminate, 

or extinguish this Lease by law or otherwise. 

 27.  Captions.  The captions of the Sections of this instrument are solely for convenience 

and shall not be deemed a part of this instrument for the purpose of construing the meaning 

thereof, or for any other purpose. 

  28.  Quiet Enjoyment.  Landlord agrees, covenants, and warrants that as long as Tenant 

faithfully performs the agreement, terms, covenants, and conditions of this Lease within the grace 

periods and extended periods for any unavoidable delays, Tenant shall peaceably and quietly 



22 

 

have, hold, and enjoy the Demised Premises for the term and extensions thereof hereby granted 

without molestation or disturbance by or from Landlord.   

29.  No Waiver.  No waiver of any covenant or condition contained in this Lease or of 

any breach of any such covenant or condition shall constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach 

of such covenant or condition by either party, or justify or authorize the nonobservance on any 

other occasion of the same or any other covenant or condition hereof of either party. 

  30.  Interpretation.  This Lease shall be construed in accordance with the law of the State 

of Maine.  Whenever the contents of any provision shall require it, the singular number shall be 

held to include the plural number, and vice versa.  The neutral gender includes the masculine and 

the feminine. 

  31.  Entire Agreement.  This Lease contains the entire agreement of the parties hereto 

with respect to the letting and hiring of the Demised  Premises described above and this Lease 

may not be amended, modified, released, or discharged, in whole or in part, except by an instru-

ment in writing signed by the parties hereto, their respective successors or assigns. 

 32.  Recording.  Landlord and Tenant agree not to record this Lease, but each party hereto 

agrees, upon request of the other, to execute a Memorandum of Lease in recordable form and 

satisfactory to future Landlord and Tenant.  In no event shall such memorandum set forth the rent 

or other charges payable by Tenant under this Lease and any such memorandum shall expressly 

state it is executed pursuant to the provisions contained in this Lease and is not intended to vary 

the terms and conditions hereof. 

  33.  Contingencies.   

  (a) This Lease Agreement is subject to final approval by the Auburn City Council. 



23 

 

  Following Auburn City Council approval, in the case that there is a voter initiative 

referendum which meets the requirements of the City of Auburn Charter to require 

reconsideration of the City Council order to approve the lease, the obligations under the lease 

shall be suspended until a vote of reconsideration is held and the results are confirmed. During 

the period of the referendum, Tenant will reimburse the Landlord for expenses actually incurred 

for construction of the ice arena, not to exceed Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars 

($250,000.00). Any amounts exceeding the $250,000.00 shall be the expense of the Landlord and 

will only be reimbursed if the referendum fails to reverse the City Council approval of the lease, 

and the ice arena is actually constructed to specification. 

  (b) Notwithstanding the terms and conditions of this Lease, if, at any time, the 

legislative body for the City of Auburn fails to appropriate monies for the payment of rent 

required by this Lease, Tenant shall so notify Landlord of the non-appropriation, and this Lease 

shall terminate, subject to the conditions set out in subparagraph (c) of this paragraph. 

  (c) In case of the City exercising its right of non-appropriation, it shall give the 

Landlord two year’s written notice of such non-appropriation. During the notice period the 

Tenant shall remain obligated under the Lease and shall also be liable for two year’s additional 

rental payments following the termination of the Lease. Said amount shall be due and payable 

one year following the end of the non-appropriation notice period. 

  (d) In case of non-appropriation the City agrees not to construct, on its own or 

together with any third party, an ice arena which would compete with the Demised Premises for 

the duration of Landlord’s ownership of the Ice Aarena or ten years, whichever is less. For 

purposes of this section, Landlord shall be deemed to have ceased ownership if the Landlord’s 

principle, George Schott, shall sell, convey or transfer 50% or more of ownership interests in 



24 

 

Landlord. In case of breach of this provision, Landlord shall be entitled to injunctive relief, 

together with any remedies available at law. 

34. Late Charge.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that the Tenant fails to pay 

any rental amount within the same period allowed by Landlord’s Lender but in no event greater 

than 15 days from the date  when due, the Landlord shall have the right to impose a late charge of 

Five Percent (5%) per month for each month that the rent remains unpaid; provided, however, 

that the imposition of such a late charge by the Landlord shall not constitute a waiver of the 

Tenant’s default by the Landlord or otherwise prevent the Landlord from pursuing any other 

remedies available to the Landlord under this Lease.   

35. No Joint Venture:  Landlord shall not become or be deemed to be a partner or joint 

venturer with Tenant by reason of the provisions of this Lease. 

36.  Ice Arena Construction:  (a) Specifications:  Landlord agrees to construct an Ice 

Arena (the “Ice Arena”) and related site improvements on the Premises pursuant to the following 

specifications (the “Specifications”): as set forth in Exhibit C. 

37. Net Lease: The parties acknowledge that it is their intention that this Lease shall be an 

absolute net lease, so-called, and that except as otherwise expressly provided herein, Landlord 

shall not be required to furnish any services or facilities or to make any repairs or alterations in, 

about or to the Premise and Tenant shall assume full and sole responsibility for the condition, 

operation, repair, replacement, and maintenance of the Premises, including the Ice Arena and all 

other improvements located thereon and hereby waives any rights created by any law now or 

hereafter in force that would require Landlord to make repairs to the Premises. 

 38. Environmental:  (a) For purposes of this Lease, the term “Hazardous Materials” shall 

mean and include any and all hazardous, pathological, radioactive, special, medical, toxic or 



25 

 

dangerous waste substance or material, including pollutants, contaminants, underground storage 

tanks, asbestos, waste oil, lube oil, fuel and petroleum products, defined in, or regulated by, the 

Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 (42 USC 

Section 9601, et. seq.), the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act (49 USC Section 1802, et. seq.) 

and the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (42 USC Section 6901, et. seq.) or any other 

federal, state or local statute, law, ordinance, code, rule, regulation, guideline, order or decree 

regulating, relating to or imposing liability or standards of conduct concerning the environment or 

any hazardous, toxic or dangerous waste, substance or material, as now or at any time hereafter in 

effect (collectively, “Environmental Laws”).  

 (b) Tenant agrees, at its sole expense, to comply with all Environmental Laws affecting 

the Premises. Tenant shall not install any underground storage tanks on the Premises. Tenant shall 

not discharge, release, store, create, use, move onto or remove from the Leased Premises any 

Hazardous Materials. Upon request of Landlord, Tenant shall provide Landlord with a material 

safety data sheet with respect to each Hazardous Material which Tenant utilizes on the Premises. If 

Landlord, in its sole judgment, reasonably believes, in good faith, that Tenant has caused the 

Premises or the surrounding environment to become contaminated with Hazardous Materials or that 

Tenant has violated any Environmental Laws, Landlord may, in addition to its other rights under 

this Lease, enter upon the Premises and obtain samples from the Premises, including the soil and 

groundwater, to determine whether and to what extent the Premises or the surrounding environment 

have become contaminated. Such testing shall be performed at Landlord’s expense unless such tests 

indicate that Tenant has contaminated the Premises or the environment with Hazardous Materials or 

that Tenant has violated any Environmental Laws, in which case Tenant shall pay the cost of such 

testing upon demand. In the event that it is found that Tenant contaminated the Premises or the 



26 

 

environment with Hazardous Materials, Tenant shall take all necessary steps to fully remove such 

Hazardous Material from the Premises, any adjacent property and the environment including, but 

not limited to, the cost of any required or necessary repair, cleanup or detoxification and preparation 

of any closure or other remediation plans in connection therewith, all to the reasonable satisfaction 

of Landlord. Tenant further covenants and agrees:  (i) that, with respect to any Hazardous 

Materials which Tenant, its agents or employees, may use, handle, store or generate in the 

conduct of its business at the Premises Tenant will comply with all applicable Environmental 

Laws which relate to the treatment, storage, transportation and handling of the Hazardous 

Materials; (ii) that Tenant will in no event permit or cause any disposal of Hazardous Materials 

in, on or about the Premises and in particular will not deposit any Hazardous Materials in, on or 

about the floor or in any drainage system or in the trash containers which are customarily used 

for the disposal of solid waste; (iii) that with respect to any off-site disposal, shipment, storage, 

recycling or transportation of any Hazardous Materials, it shall properly package the Hazardous 

Materials and shall cause to be executed and duly filed and retained all records required by federal, 

state or local law; (iv) that at all reasonable times, upon reasonable prior notice, it shall permit 

Landlord or its agent or employees to enter the Premises to inspect the same for compliance with 

the terms of this Section and will further provide upon ten (10) days notice from Landlord copies of 

all records which Tenant may be obligated to obtain and keep in accordance with the terms of this 

Section 39; (v) that upon termination of this Lease, it shall at Tenant’s expense, remove all 

Hazardous Materials placed on the Premises by Tenant from the Premises and, if applicable, 

comply with Maine and federal law as the same may be amended from time to time, including 

without limitation Chapter 851 of the Regulations for the Maine Department of Environmental 

Protection, Section 11 relating to “Closure.”  



27 

 

  



28 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused these presents to be duly  

 

executed the day and year first above written. 

 

 

 

WITNESS     SLAP SHOT, LLC 

 

                                                  By:                        ___________________             

       George Schott 

Its: MANAGER 

 

  

 

 

WITNESS     CITY OF AUBURN 

 

                                                  By:                        ___________________             

 

Its: _____________________________________ 

 



29 

 

 

Exhibit B 

 

Lease Commencement Contingencies 

The Commencement Date of the lease shall occur upon completion to the reasonable 

satisfaction of the Tenant: 

1. Ice Arena completed to specifications, all punch list items completed, all lien waivers 

received from contractors, subcontractors, material suppliers; all approvals and 

permits required in final form; building approved for occupancy (“Occupancy Date”). 

If occupancy of the Premises is available to Tenant prior to full completion of the 

improvements, and the Tenant chooses to occupy the Premises, despite the fact that 

all improvements are not complete, then this shall be deemed the “Partial Occupancy 

Date”, and all interest which is to accrue prior to July 1, 2014 shall be based on the 

agreed upon project value  as partially complete (“Occupancy Value”), unless full 

occupancy occurs within 30 days of Partial Occupancy Date, in which case the full 

project value shall be used to compute any accrued interest. 

2.1. Landlord obtains all financing to his satisfaction. All financing of Landlord 

includes the condition that Tenant is to be notified of any default at same time as 

Landlord, and Tenant is authorized to receive all information regarding loan status 

and is authorized to make loan payments directly to any lender in lieu of rent. 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  Joshua Shea, At Large 

David Young, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 110-12022013 

 
ORDERED that the lease agreement between Slap Shot, LLC and the City of Auburn (executed on October 25, 

2012) is amended to: 1) establish the occupancy date for tenant at November 15, 2013; 2) establish the date for 

the accrual of interest, to be added to the cost of the facility, at December 1, 2013; and 3) define the formula for 

computing the amount subject to a 30 year amortization at 4.5% (thereby determining the rent amount). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  Council Meeting Date: December 2, 2013   

 

   

 

Subject: Executive Session  

 

Information: Discussion on Labor Negotiations (MAP Police Patrol), pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(D). No 

action required.  

 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered 

in executive session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are 

required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor 

must make a motion in public.  The motion must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council must vote to go into 

executive session.  An executive session is not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known 

at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive 

session are those that fall within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6).  Those applicable to municipal 

government are: 

A. Discussion of personnel issues 

B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension of expulsion 

C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real 

property or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures 

of the information would prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency   

D. Labor contracts 

E. Contemplated litigation 

F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the 

general public to those records is prohibited by statute; 

G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or 

employment purposes; consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body 

or agency regarding the content of an examination; and review of examinations with the person examined; and 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-

A, section 4452, subsection 1, paragraph in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the 

consultation relates to that pending enforcement matter.  

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


	0  Agenda 12-02-2013 CED edits2
	1  Workshop Info Sheet Fire Union Contract 12022013
	2  Workshop Info Sheet Police MAP Command 12022013
	3  Workshop Info Sheet Tree Harvesting
	3a  tree harvesting
	4  Workshop Info Sheet LAEGC
	4a  Order 106-12022013 LAEGC
	5  Agenda Info Sheet Wardens and Ward Clerks 2
	5a  Title 21 Wardens and Ward Clerks
	5b  Order 102-12022013 Wardens and Ward Clerks
	6  Agenda Info Sheet   FRANCOEUR   11-22-13 (2)
	6a  FRANCOEUR    MEMO TO CITY MANAGER  11-22-13
	6b  ORDER 103-12022013 FRANCOEUR   11-22-13
	7  Agenda Info Sheet    GLEASON 11-22-13 (2)
	7a  GLEASON    MEMO TO CITY MANAGER  11-22-13
	7b  ORDER    GLEASON    11-22-13
	8  Agenda Info Sheet  ESTRADA  11-22-13
	8a  ESTRADA    MEMO TO CITY MANAGER  11-22-13
	8b  ORDER 105-12022013    ESTRADA   11-22-13
	9  Minutes 11-12-2013
	10  Minutes 11-18-2013
	10a  Timeline - Merger process Lewiston-Auburn
	11  Auburn Sewerage District Report for Meeting Monday 2013 12 02
	11a  Auburn Water District Report for Meeting Monday 2013 12 02
	12  Auburn Ward 1 Report for Meeting Monday 2013 12 02
	12a  Experience Auburn- Enjoy a Day of Holiday Fun 2013 12 14 draft program updated 2013 11 17
	13  Auburn Water Info 11 13 13
	13a  Water Rate Graph
	14  Agenda Info Sheet LAEGC
	14a  Order 106-12022013 LAEGC
	15  Agenda Info Sheet TIF #10 Amendment
	15a  Order 107-12022013 TIF 10
	15b  TIF #10 Amendment - final documents 11-22-13
	15c  TIF 10 Exhibit B  11-22-13
	16  Agenda Info Sheet TIF #14 Amendment
	16a  Order 108-12022013 TIF 14
	16b  TIF 14 Amend#2 - final documents to council11-22-13
	17  Agenda Info Sheet TIF #18 Approval
	17a  Order 109-12022013 TIF 18
	17b  final TIF #18 documents
	18  Agenda Info Sheet Ice Arena Lease amendment 11-22-13
	18a  Ice Arena - LeaseAgreement JWC Red-Line 11 26 13
	18b  Order 110-12022013 Lease Agreement
	19  Executive Session info sheet

